10.

AGENDA
ESCAMBIA COUNTY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
October 18, 2017-8:30 a.m.
Escambia County Central Office Complex
3363 West Park Place, Room 104

Call to Order.

Swearing in of Staff and acceptance of staff as expert witness

Acceptance of the BOA Meeting Package with the Development Services Staff Findings-of-Fact, into evidence.
Proof of Publication and waive the reading of the legal advertisement.

Approval of Resume Minutes.

Approval of August 16, 2017 Board of Adjustment Meeting Minutes.

Consideration of the following cases:

Case No.: CU-2017-10

Address: 2410 Langley Avenue

Request: to allow kennels or animal shelters not interior to veterinary clinics in HC/LI-NA zoning.
Requested by: For Dogs of NW FLA, Inc. / Micheal W. Milner, Owner

Case No.: V-2017-07
Address: 1929 Winners Circle

Request: variance of 42 inches, (3.5 feet), to the accessory structure setback minimum 5 feet requirement in the
Land Development Code.

Requested by: Austin S. Horst, Owner

CASE NO.:AP-2017-02

ADDRESS:11400 Blk. Gulf Beach Hwy.

REQUESTED APPEAL: An appeal of a compatibilty decision by the Planning Official

REQUESTED BY: David Theriaque, Agent for Teramore Development, LLC and Shu Shurett and Leo Huang, Owners

Discussion ltems.

Old/New Business.

Announcement.

The next Board of Adjustment Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, November 15,2017 at 8:30 a.m., at the Escambia
County Central Office Complex, Room 104, 3363 West Park Place.

Adjournment.



Board of Adjustment
Meeting Date: 10/18/2017

5. A.

Attachments

Draft August 16, 2017 Board of Adjustment Meeting Minutes




DRAFT

RESUME OF THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
HELD August 16, 2017

CENTRAL OFFICE COMPLEX
3363 WEST PARK PLACE, BOARD CHAMBERS
PENSACOLA, FLORIDA
(8:30 A.M. —9:03 A.M.)
Present: Auby Smith
Bill Stromquist
Walker Wilson
Judy Gund
Michael Godwin
Absent: Frederick J. Gant
Jennifer Rigby
Staff Present: Andrew Holmer, Division Manager, Planning & Zoning
Kayla Meador, Sr Office Assistant
Kristin Hual, Assistant County Attorney

REGULAR BOA AGENDA

1. Call to Order.

2. Swearing in of Staff and acceptance of staff as expert witness

3. Acceptance of the BOA Meeting Package with the Development Services

Staff Findings-of-Fact, into evidence.

Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by Board Member
Michael Godwin

Motion was made to accept the August 16, 2017, BOA packet.
Vote: 5 - 0 Approved

4. Proof of Publication and waive the reading of the legal advertisement.



Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by Board Member
Michael Godwin

The Clerk provided proof of publication and motion was made to
accept.

Vote: 5 - 0 Approved

Approval of Resume Minutes.

Approval of Minutes for the May 17, 2017, the June 21, 2017, and the
August 3, 2017, BOA meeting.

Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by Board Member
Michael Godwin

Motion was made to approve the May 17th, June 21st, and the August
3rd Resume Minutes.

Vote: 5 - 0 Approved

Consideration of the following cases:

Case No.: V-2017-05
Address: 2117 Ziglar Road

Request: Variance for Accessory Structure Size of 225
Square Feet

Requested  Sharon Harrell, Owner
by:

No BOA member acknowledged any ex parte communication regarding
this item.

No BOA member acknowledged visiting the site.

No BOA member refrained from voting on this matter due to any conflict of
interest.

Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by Board Member
Michael Godwin

Motion was made to disagree with Staff's Findings and approve the
Variance request.

Vote: 5 - 0 Approved

Discussion Iltems.

Old/New Business.



10.

Announcement.

The next Board of Adjustment Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday,
September 20, 2017 at 8:30 a.m., at the Escambia County Central Office
Complex, Room 104, 3363 West Park Place.

Adjournment.



Board of Adjustment 6. A.

Meeting Date: 10/18/2017
CASE: CU-2017-10
APPLICANT: For Dogs of NW FLA, Inc. / Micheal W. Milner, Owner
ADDRESS: 2410 Langley Avenue
PROPERTY REFERENCE NO.: 10-1S-29-3101-027-001
ZONING DISTRICT: HC/LI-NA, Heavy Commercial Light
Industrial
FUTURE LAND USE: MU-U, Mixed-Use Urban
OVERLAY DISTRICT: N/A

SUBMISSION DATA:
REQUESTED CONDITIONAL USE:

The applicant is seeking Conditional Use approval to allow kennels or animal shelters
not interior to veterinary clinics in HC/LI-NA zoning.

RELEVANT AUTHORITY:
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as
amended), Section: 3-2.11.c.6

(c) Conditional Uses.
(6) Kennels or animal shelters not interior to veterinary clinics.

CRITERIA:
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as
amended), Section 2-6.4

CRITERION (a)

General compatibility. The proposed use can be conducted and operated in a manner
that is compatible with adjacent properties and other properties in the immediate area.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The proposed use will be located in an existing building that will be modify for indoor
kennels. Within a 500' radius area, staff observed properties with zoning districts MDR
and Com. The majority of the parcels within the 500' area are currently being used or
listed by the Property Appraiser as Commercial and would be compatible with the
existing surrounding uses. The adjacent property to the east is part of the landing zone
for Pensacola Regional Airport. Any new development will go through the Site Plan
Review Process and must meet all LDC requirements for buffering, setbacks, access,
and stormwater as well as other code requirements that may apply.



CRITERION (b)

Facilities and services. Public facilities and services, especially those with
adopted levels of service, will be available, will provide adequate capacity to
serve the proposed use consistent with capacity requirements.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT
The level of service and adequate capacity to serve the proposed use are available and
will be addressed during the Site Plan Review process.

CRITERION (c)

On-site circulation. Ingress to and egress from the site and its structures will be
sufficient, particularly regarding vehicle and pedestrian safety and convenience,
efficient traffic flow and control, on-site parking and loading, and emergency
vehicle access.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Access to the site can come from North 9th Avenue or Langley Avenue, traffic flow,
adequate on-site parking and loading, and emergency vehicle access will be reviewed
during the Development Review process. Parking is already existing on site.

CRITERION (d)

Nuisances and hazards. The scale, intensity, and operation of the use will not
generate unreasonable noise, glare, dust, smoke, odor, vibration, electrical
interference, or other nuisances or hazards for adjoining properties and other
properties in the immediate area.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The request to allow the animal kennels does not appear to create any unreasonable
nuisance, noise, glare, dust, or other hazards for the adjoining properties or other
properties in the immediate area. The applicant has stated the proposed modifications to
the existing building will include sound proofing.

CRITERION (e)

Solid waste. All on site solid waste containers will be appropriately located for
functional access, limited off-site visibility and minimal odor and other nuisance
impacts.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT
Solid waste service is available and currently provided by ECUA.

CRITERION (f)

Screening and buffering. Where not otherwise required by the LDC, screening
and buffering will be provided if appropriate to the proposed use and site.

FINDINGS OF FACT:
Screening and buffering requirements will be reviewed during the Site Plan Review



process.

CRITERION (g)

Signs and lighting. All exterior signs and lights, whether attached or freestanding,
will be compatible with adjoining properties and other properties in the immediate
area, especially regarding glare and traffic safety.

FINDINGS OF FACT:

All proposed signage and lighting will be addressed during the Site Plan Review process
to comply with Chapter 5, General Development Standards, Article 8 for signage and
Article 9.3 for lighting.

CRITERION (h)

Site characteristics. The size, shape, location and topography of the site appear
adequate to accommodate the proposed use, including setbacks, intensity, bulk,
height, open space and aesthetic considerations.

FINDINGS OF FACT:

The use is in close proximity to major roads and already established commercial
business surrounding the parcel to the south, west, and north. To the east and
southeast is Pensacola Regional Airport runway which creates a huge natural buffer
from any other business or residential properties in the area.

CRITERION (i)

Use requirements. The proposed use complies with any additional conditional use
requirements of the applicable zoning district, use, or other provisions of the LDC.

FINDINGS OF FACT:
The proposed Conditional Use is consistent with all other relevant provisions of this
Code.

STAFF FINDINGS

Staff recommends that the Board approve the proposed Conditional Use request with
the following condition:

The project must meet all conditions imposed through the Site Plan Review process.

BOA DECISION
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT FINDINGS

Attachments

CU-2017-10




CU-2017-10



@ ~—1 1
| wEmmEw— 1

4
@ REIGHTON RD
_uw <
< \s
ol CER)
Y

C
O L scs

A
weld o
0
w
w
< > 2500 FOOT BUFFER
‘2 OR\°§ \

This map C U _20 1 7_1 0 ESOO FOOT BUFFER

. . h . e PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
is provided for information

purposes only. The data is not L ATI N WETLAN D MAP e \IINOR ARTERIAL
guaranteed accurate or suitable
y 4

AN L

for any use other than that for == COLLECTOR
which it was gathered. —— LOCAL ROAD

/| John CFisher 0 1,000 2.000 3,000 /7] WETLANDS_2006

Planning and Zoning Dept.
Ft

V4




Com

— TONI- ST

Com

HC/LI-NA
Com

TIPPINVAVE

AN G L-EY-AVE

Com

MDR

EMILY_ST
NBIA o

D {s
{
OR\® M— C U _2 0 1 7 _1 0 parcel_cama_Buffer27
) 'chTifs ma;) ’ PARCELS
is provided for information —
purposes only. The data is not ZO N I N G MAP PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
e MINOR ARTERIAL
T T I e COLLECTOR
340 510 —— LOCAL ROAD

AN L

guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for
which it was gathered.
John C Fisher
Planning and Zoning Dept.

1
0 170

Ft
TSIV T J | \




AN G -EYY-AVE

—

EMILY ST
F [\

BlA A~
o"“ 2
@ K]
s ~
_ ® E—
o CU-2017-10
i provided fo iformat - - | [_] PARCELS
is provided for information -
purposes only. The data is not F L MA P PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
guaranteed accurate or suitable e |\INOR ARTERIAL
for any use other than that for
which it was gathered. T T T T — COLLECTOR
John C Fisher 0 210 420 630 —— LOCAL ROAD
Planning and Zoning Dept. Ft

————— [ 1 \/ / \




This map
is provided for information
purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for
which it was gathered.

John C Fisher
Planning and Zoning Dept.

CU-2017-10
AERIAL MAP

[] PARcELS

= PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL

== MINOR ARTERIAL

= COLLECTOR

——— LOCAL ROAD
Escambia_2016_Aerials.ecw

RGB

B Red:  Red
- Green: Green
B Bl Biue




NOTICE OF
PUBLIC HEARING
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

TvPE OF REQUEST: EISIIEIONNVESy
cAasE noO: EEEESIVEFTCF AT Vol
¥ Ng= 1O/ 1 S/201 7Rl S:-30 am

LOCATION OF HEARING

ESCAMBIA COUNTY CENTRAL OFFICE COMPLEX
3IZ63 WEST PARK PLACE

FOR MORE INFORMATION ABOUT THIS CASE PLEASE CALL
DEVELOPMENT SERVICES AT S 3475 OR VISIT
VWV MY ESCAMEBLA ~

PUBLIC HEARING SIGN













# Looking Northwest to







i et ok i RN SR AT S TR

Looki at Langley Ave.










Conditional Use
Application

2410 Langley Ave. Pensacola, FL 32504

CAMP BOW WOW OF PENSACOLA



Contents

Conditional Use APPIICETION........ci ittt s sre s s e ssesae s e e nr s e s e eesresaeeannsenes 3
Appendix A — Camp BoOW WOW Of PENSACOIA.......ccciiiiiiiceiiie e e srnssanessresesssassnnnssssnessrsesssssssnnssssnsnens 11
Appendix B — Contract for sale of Property ... see s e sss e e e saessesennessaesressnnssssnnsas 13
APPENAIX € = SUNVEY «.eeireieierieeieesseete s tsteseesese s s sessessassesaseassessesanassasasesessassesseesansansastesnnnessesrnesnnesseennen 19
Appendix D - Current Property TaX INfOrmMation. .. ... .cerereeeereiieeesieeestseeressasieeessssnsmnsanssssssssssmssaressaessesees 21
Appendix E - Camp Bow Wow Franchise INformation.......cceiceecisiiiiiisseccreeessesssssssssessssessssssssssssssssns 22

CAMP BOW WOW OF PENSACOLA 2



Conditional Use Application

CAMP BOW WOW OF PENSACOLA



Last Updated: 01/14/16

Escambia County Planning and Zoning
Development Services Department
3363 West Park Place
Pensacola, FL 32505
Phone: (850) 595-3475 = Fax: (850) 595-3481
http-//myescambia com/business/ds

Board of Adjustment Application
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY - Case Number: Accepfted Dy: BOA Meeting:

Condition Use Request for: __ Indoor Kennels

Variance Request for:

1. Contact Information:

A. Property Owner/Applicant: For DDQS of NW FLA, Inc. / Micheal W. Milner

Mai[ing Address: _ 11 N Beech Springs Cir, The Woodlands, TX 77388

Business Phone: Cell: 768-216-0675
Email: MWMilner@Gmail.com

B. Authorized Agent (if applicable):

Mailing Address:

Business Phone: Cell:

Email:

Note: Owner must complete the attachod Agent Affidavit. If there is more than one owner, cach owner must
complete an Agent Affidavit. Application will be voided if changes to this application are found.
2. Property Information:

A. Existing Street Address: 2410 Langley Ave.
Parcel ID (s): _10-1S-28-3101-027-001

B. Total acreage of the subject property; 08217
C. Existing Zoning: i
FLU Category: MU-U

D. Isthe subject property developed (if yes, explain); | e SXisting property is

developed and has been the sight of a retail store since 18988.

X

E. Sanitary Sewer: Septic:

B i

CAMP BOW WOW OF PENSACOLA



Last Updsted: 01/14/16
3. AmendmentReguest
A. Please provide a general description of the proposed request, explaining why it is

necessary and/or appropriate.
During our pre-application meeting in May, the staff recommended we apply for a

conditional use to allow for indoor kennels. Through the conditional use process described

in Chapter 2. the BOA of the BCC as noted. may conditionally allow the following uses

within the HD/LI district: (6) Agricultural and related. Kennels or animal shelters not

not interior to veterinary clinics.

B. For Variance Reguest — Please address ALL the following approval conditions for
your Variance request. (use supplement sheets as needed)

1. Special conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land, structure
or building and which are not applicable to other lands, structures or buildings in the
same zoning district.

2. The spedial conditions and circumstances do not resuit from the actions of the

applicant.

CAMP BOW WOW OF PENSACOLA



Last Updated: 01/14/16

3. Granting the variance requested will not confer on the applicant any special privilege

that is denied by this land development code to other lands, buildings or structures
in the same zoning district.

4, Strict application of the provisions of the land development code would deprive the
applicant of rights commonly enjoyed by other properties in the same zoning district
under the terms of the land development code and would create an unnecessary
and undue hardship on the applicant.

5. The variance granted is the minimum variance that will make possible the

reasonable use of the land, building or structure.

6. The granting of the variance will be consistent with the general intent and purpose
of the land development code and that such variance will not be injurious to the
area or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

CAMP BOW WOW OF PENSACOLA : 6



Last Updated: 01/14/16

C. For Conditiongl Use Request — Please address ALL the following approval

conditions for your Conditional Use request. (use supplement sheets as needed)

. General compatibility. The proposed use can be conducted and operated in a manner

that is compatible with adjacent properties and other properties in the immediate area.
If this is for the sale of alcohol within a 1000 jt of a place of worship or child care facility;
please explain a-e below: a.) The existing times of use of the places of worship or child
care focilities coincide with the hours of operation of the subject business b.) The 1000~
Jfoot minimum distance is not achieved. c.) The confiicting uses are visible to each other.
d.) Any on-premises consumption is outdoors. e.) Any conditions or circumstances
mitigate any incompatibility.

The proposed indoor kennels are compatible with the properties in the area. Since the

kennels are indoor, there will be no comesponding increase in sound. The proposed

modifications to the existing building will include sound proofing. The property is adjacent

to airport property.

Fadilities and services. Public facilities and services, especially those with adopted levels
of service, will be available, will provide adequate capacity to serve the proposed use
consistent with capacity requirements.

The indoor kennels are a key component of our proposed services, and this special use

is consistent with providing these services.

CAMP BOW WOW OF PENSACOLA



Last Updated: 01714716

3. On-site drculation. Ingress to and egress from the site and its structures will be
sufficient, particularly regarding vehicle and pedestrian safety and convenience, efficient
traffic flow and control, on-site parking and loading, and emergency vehidle access.

_This special use request will not impact the on-site circulation, as the kennels are indoor.

4. Nuisances and hazards. The scale, intensity, and operation of the use will not generate
unreasonable noise, glare, dust, smoke, odor, vibration, electrical interference, or other

nuisances or hazards for adjoining properties and other properties in the immediate
area.

This special use request will not create additional nuisances and hazards, as the kennels
"are indoor. -

5. Solid waste. All on-site solid waste containers will be appropriately located for

functional access, limited off-site visibility and minimal odor and other nuisance
impacts.

This special use request will not impact the solid waste container or it’s location. In fact,

our design will include four Powerloo floor installed dog toiets, where solid waste will

be disposed of via the sewer system. Therefore, there will be no odor or nuisance impact.

6. Screening and buffering. Where not otherwise required by the LDC, screening and
buffering will be provided if appropriate to the proposed use and site.

_This special use request will not require special screening and buffering. as the kennels
are indoor.

CAMP BOW WOW OF PENSACOLA



Last Updsted: 01/14/16

7. Signs and lighting. All exterior signs and lights, whether attached or freestanding, will be
compatible with adjoining properties and other properties in the immediate area,
especially regarding glare and traffic safety.

This special use request will not impact the signs and lighting, as the kennels are indoor.

QOur signs and exterior lighting will conform to county specifications.

AFFIDAVIT OF OWNER AND LIMITED POWER OF ATTORNEY
(i¥ epplicable)

As owner of the property located at
, Florida, property reference number(s)
| hereby designate
for the sole purpose of completing this application and making
a presentation to the Planning Board and the Board of County Commissioners to request a rezoning on
the above referenced property. This Limited Power of Attorney is granted on this day of

the year of, and is effective until the Board of County Commissioners or the Board of
Adjustment has rendered a decision on this request and any appeal period has expired. The owner
reserves the right to rescind this Limited Power of Attomey at any time with a written, notarized notice
to the Development Services Bureau.

Agent Name; Email;

Address: Phone;

Signature of Property Owner Printed Name of Property Owner Date
Signature of Property Owner Printed Name of Property Owner Date

STATE OF COUNTY OF

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of 20
by <

Personally Known O OR Produced IdentificationC. Type of Identification Produced:

Signature of Notary Printed Name of Notary

(Notary Seal)

CAMP BOW WOW OF PENSACOLA 2,



Last Lpdaned: 107" 86

5. Submittal Requirements

A. X Camaleted applicstion: &l applicsble zraas af -he application <hall be filled n
and submitied lo the Planning and Zoning Department, 3362 West Park Place, Pensanala, 'L
32505.

B. _ X Application Fens: 10 view fous visit the website:

htta://finvescurnbia.com/be siness/hoard-adjstment of contact us al 555-3448

Note: Fees Include all notices and advertiscments requlred far the public hearing and a 35 technlcal
fee. Payments must be submilled prior te 3 pm of the closing date of acceprance of application.
Please make checks paysble to Escambia County. MasterCard and Visa are also acceperd.

C. _x__ Legal Pigo of Ownurship jex: copy of Tax Matice or Watanly Deed) AND a
Certified Boundary Sunicy (Include Cargoration/I: € documents Lon it applicable.)

D. __N_'f__ Comoatibility Anaiysiz {if applicable): If Lhe subjezt property dass nat meel Uie
soadway requirements of {ocztlonal Crileria, a compatiaility analysis preaared Hy Lhe
applicant is required to provide subslantizl cvidence of uninue gircurslunces regarding the
parcei or use that wes= rul usilic pated by the 2lternative critoria, (Sez "Cownrmen cod

Campatibiite™ witily he seguest eine dictrict af taa 10C )

B _NA $ipnud and Notarized Mfdavit of Dwner /Limited Power of Attamey AND

Cencurrency Determination Acknowledavmenl (pages 4 and S).

By my signature, 1 hereby cortify that:
1 ramdily gealifies s reeaonis] or sutaor zed agent Lo inzke s.rh aeplication, this apalicatinn is ol my own
choosing, und seull has ouplained all proced sies relading o this requess: and

7). Alvinformation gives iu nesurate 1acthe bast ef iy knowledze zad belizf, and | unseisza=d it delibrra=s
misrepreasntatian ol such Infgemztion vl be grouncs Ture d=rial or reverszl of this spplication ansjfar
ravacation ul ary approval based ©poa this appliciung and

31 luncerszans that thers gre no guarsatees as 2o the culesene nt this raouest, ane <het <lu: applicaticn fee
is non-refund able: and

41 Iavthorize Ceunty siall (o catz2 uoon the property relerenccd herein 3t any reviciahic live bor puneoses
of site inspen cinn znd a.thonizz placam2at of & publs notize signisl on the preper y ieierencee herein =t
3 lacatiu afs] i e sewenvined by County statt; ang

Ianw,arel vl Fuhliz Hzacing - otizes (legal s o dustzards) for the reiusat »hall b provided by the

)l fclvbn l:ulb: vites Qr"'?l.

far it Tl Meeugae L Mg TSul]
TR B 1) ul Oe.unzr.-‘-‘.acm Anated Mzms ComorfApert TDa=
Sienatum of Qurar - Prinilsd Macne nf Deaee ) ;;at;- -
slatcor _ieRes CQUNTY OF i Y lhe fm’f-nom,g i peral

ol

this 75T v of - ~ ni7 oy

"E;{O‘IJ I‘( Krienvn = R Froduced Id:'li[ix.:sli:mlﬂ. Tl,fol:' of leantificat’on Promanes: 1 .‘! f:)’_ \'_ f‘f‘éy’}{_} 6"‘}( )

j\.} (1 9}3 JJ'. |

Wiz arkmawlrogs s bofore me

e zartuea of benn ‘f T, 1 'Uﬁ"ﬂ& BH‘OWN i
( Hotaiy Pollle
STATE CF TEXNAS
g iy Cemm, Exp. 4-10-46
-

CAMP BOW WOW OF PENSACOLA 10



Appendix A - Camp Bow Wow of Pensacola

For Dogs of NW Fla, Inc. (For Dogs) desires to open a Camp Bow Wow franchise in Pensacola at 2410
Langley Ave. Camp Bow Wow is an upscale, premier facility providing grooming, training, boarding and
davcare for dog owners located in Pensacola and the metropolitan area. Camp Bow Wow was founded
in 2001 in Colorado and has nearly 140 franchise locations, and is the largest pet care service provider in
the lInited States.

After an extensive search, For Dogs negotiated a purchase contract for the property located at 2410
Langley Ave. The existing owners operated a very successful retail store at this location since the early
© 1990's, Water World Tropical Fish & Supplies. The existing 5,600 sq. ft. building will be extended, and
the existing site will be reconditioned to remove existing asphalt, yielding a net reduction in the
impervious area. The property is bound on the northeast by airport property.

For Dogs and their contractors met with zoning staff on May 31 of this year as part of the pre-
application process. Several comments were received, as well as clarifications as to the nature of the
proposed business and site plan. The staff recommended that a change in zoning would be required to
allow the utilization of kennels in the interior of the structure. The existing building is zoned COM, and
the staff recommended HC/LI with a special use certificate which would facilitate the indoor kennels.
Although there are several similar businesses in the county operating with the COM zoning, the staff
indicated the change to HC/LI would be consistent with the comprehensive plan for Escambia County.

The contractual closing date for the purchase of the property is July 17, 2017. This application is
submitted in For Dogs name, although at the time of submission, the property is still owned by the
sellers. The contract for sale is attached in Appendix B of this document. Since this rezoning request will
be heard at the August session, For Dogs has submitted paperwork and application fees as the owners
of the property.

The following figure is the proposed site plan for this location.

CAMP BOW WOW OF PENSACOLA i}



ELZG ADITICN
hEw CFACES

EXISTING SUALLING
NEW CAEINS

FENCED
UTDCCR:

SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN

CAMP BOW WOW OF PENSACOLA

NORTH

12



Appendix B - Contract for sale of property

DocuSign Envelope ID: AF444688-52C5~4330-8552-65EFFDL4 13608
Ceaan brrranzx 12: 2DRCFESRANEQD 1 2-BA40 (L BEYTDIN2S

COMMERCIAL SALES CGNTRACT

1. PURCHASE AND SALE: _~0R JC35 G Ny =LA INC  anare’ reajgas

"Buyer )

aroas 1 Luy end WATER WORED TROPIZAL FISH & SUPPLIZS INC CSellar

agizas to sall the pronersy descriled vy Sest Address: _24°0 Langlzy Ave, Psnasccls, Flerila S76€4

Pareal 1D: 501 5283101827001

Legal Cascripticr:

3BG AT SWLY COROT LT2RIK 4 ARE S/D PB 1 P 82547 DEG 28 MIN A SEC B ALG LY
DIVIDING LTS | &2 OF BLE A 200 FT FOR PGB CONT 3 £7 DEG 28 MIN 0 SECT 152 FTN 68 DEG
08 MIN 4¢ SEC E 152 901G FTN 23 DEG 51 MTH 14 SEC W 233 S41C0TT S 42 DRG 25 MIN 43 86C
W 224 ¢37100 FT TO POR QR 3673 P 44

s 73 tellawing Peteanal Prosarse WA

‘all cotectvsly safarrsd Lo ae tns 'Propemy®) or U'e svz and condidzira st forli bekw, Tre *CHsclive Dat=" of this
Conkact is the cat2 on whict the las: of the Zailes olgrs ihe labaz: offes. Time is afd = saiensa in thie Comract, Timre
sefiede of 5 deys or ess vill be somped wilhouiizcluding S&t.day, Suidsy, o ratonal kgl hosidays and ey trag
acriod enc rg on a Seturday, Sundey ar nda=sal lgal halicay wil ke extarced wril] .00 pur. 9 *he nesd susirees dsy.

2. TERMS AND PURCHASE PRICE: + Carmest klonzy DepositI'ed In Escrow§, .
Uiewithin 3 daye of full anseptance & ECSD
kongsge 0 23 Appled Fur $__
Da%amed MPayrenis Lo Seller S e
Cashon Clzsing 3273230 ,'[_:EMJ

Ful! Purrhase Price S REDIGE= :

AP o .

3. THIRD PARTY FINANCING: Witin _2,__dans t-om Efiactive Drte (‘Appleztun Feiod’, mrw.ui?ﬁf’é’mmv :

gz eiobS: o o 3 o1 tho purchese—prise—te-ba-amenized '
Wﬂcﬂ:%—m&amwm'“ 439 .Eus-ammmmm
B s yemrurissiame-in it

Hsie—mp- -noz L. excsed

oh-fom.nra! ra1s-maaqqmnananm-a;-dcwa Buysr vill 3y foe the:
aIHnar. ..x:ren5°s BJyerwll—tmala—p%u-emad-a sendli, enplayivens firangia-and-athorinossatey =

ayer wll ncti’y Ssller si-nadiately »pc- Jl:latnmg Ananzing or kelng ralectan 2y 8 lender, f
Buyor. qﬁer 'Illr'n affor, Falls & wbl: w mitton cOTMitment withi~ £2 dsys frem Lffectre Cate 1 Financing

Poiieds, Buyer Ny el e Cunteact by g »ing aremipt netice i Seller and Bayers duuus W) will b :w.um?d 15
Buywr In aroolg1ee s Paragrann 9.

4. TITLE: Seller 143 e leyd cepudily io eod wil canvey marexmne Ulie 1© he Progeny by s',:r.,:u;:y Vealtarty
doc ol free ot lizng, easements ard sncurbrunses of record or krova:

o Seller, kit subject ko pioperty faxss “or b yoar nf #s'ng; ecvenants, rertisidons ead public xURly cuscnzme a°
leGuie; and (1) &y clher niclons to shich sl will 9a sukje >

nviced fere 238 at d:). 1 nG vinlatlos ¢f the foreywit ano -one of l-ein proveats Buyer's intcndod ez c: fre

Prm=r‘, as___ . __ . . bogBoapdine ond Soivess »
gy :
§ v iofsife, :
Prae | <F3 Jamiais: Sellef Buyer; .

CAMP BOW WOW OF PENSACOLA 13



DocuSign Enveliope 1D AF2AL2658-52C5-4330-8552-65EFFD413808
Ceardign EMmnIs 10 2BBIEASE-ALN 52 C13-8C4D0CAZE DUz

[_!Io’:in-mu

Ml 31672007

- el

(e) Bvidence of Tlile: Selier w7, at check onc! 33590Fs FBuysr's exssrse and wilkin  __*D deye
=%t-om efiectv= Dace Cprier 12 Siasing Diste [Gfrom 45l* Buyer mao's o- weivas finenzing zantingency i Fa-agraph
3, deliver 1o Buyer (ch<2< cra)
Ha title insurmnce commitment by s Sletida licanzad [le Ineure” 6-d. uoon Buyer “ecording *e deed, 2n owmor's
wicy in ths amcunt cf t-e purchasa prioe foi ‘ee s mple Tile sunject only 1o cxCsptons Slated wbove.

371672017 [lan abatmet of Btla prepsied of brought curieni 9y £ exis.ng ebsine? fi-r of S21tfi=d us conest by en exiztng

i

pish

fim. However, if such AN RBSMR2T IS rot aVadat. s W Seller, Teh A P’ ownec's s policy scces teble to the prnpcsec
Instier as @ base for relssi.anos ©f coviiige. The dtice poliy wil inz ude copiea ci all poicy sxcapiions and at updats
In a forms: accaptasle W Buyer v e pal'uy «fsxive dulc end weailizd o Boyer o Buyer's cosrg ggent psthsr
WEN CHPICS oF all JocumMCats recdz In Ty piler poley 3¢ il updata,

|b} Tile Examinstion: Buyer wil. withi~ 5 deys “mn receint of tre svidencs of Wlle doiber wiillss rlisa to
Saller of t1e dafecz. Tids wil ba ceamed accepisbly t9 Buyer 1(1: Buyer fant tw deiver grope: nolice of delazis or
'2) Buyor dulivers proacr wiitlcr. raticz znd Seller cures the cef=== within 23 deys from recsiol of K nefice
*“Curmive Pericd). ¥ e deiactz are curad within e Curativs Pencd, clog ney will czour witaln 10 davs om recei>t by
Byryer of notcs of auch ciring,  Seller may slect et o cume cefects f Eeller reasonably Ladicves ey dzfect canpel be
urea i his e Curafive Pered  If tho defects ara not curee wmiin (ra Curalhve Psod, Buyer will hawve 10 deys from
recsivt ot nedce of Jelker's inoilily e euw die sefects bo clock whethor ' Lerrinata this Contysct ¢ agorpt s sukes:
10 exlstrg dafects 2ne Zose the FansasJon witht.: wedicios - purchasa pros. ~2a paty whe pays o the evidence
of ttis will 2ls0 pay ‘alatsd tre sevics fact INCUSINg s and shsbraz: thartes £rd {ls examinaticr.,

(&) Bunvey: (Lheck azphicat-a diuvieluns belon)
Seliar wl, withic __ 5  days tom Effecike Dats, dalve® ¢ Buyer oopiss of prior survays, plams. epecifizstions, ¢rd
engresrn-gdccumeta {3y, anc 119 folowing docurenta rel t Lo this jor
g .. st=pared Por Sellcr or i Selierz poseessio-, which showr i

catsry 'nx's.‘unu suthules

5
’é/ Ksuyer [ Sellec will. et fBuyers-fEgamra oxense end witn e time periad sliowad 1 dalyar and 2anre

e evience, chzin R cums~t cerdfied suovey of the Prosemy ‘rom o rezissered survevor, |1 B cusey rivaak
enccoasimers on the Property o tha® e ir s ovemers ensoach an e lancs of anciher, _ Buyer will 2¢cesl he
Fropery wit~ mising encrszcaments Xsuch encraachments will canstiule a tve deecs o be cursd whldn le

37162017 Curatve Peciod.

(d) Ingrees arnd Epress: Seller vamsnts thet ©ie Properdy presenty has ingress and egrest,
(2) Posaession: Seller w ll calver passessicn end keys far all lacks 374 alarms 1 Buyer 21 chaing.

5, CLOSING DATE AND FROCEDURE: | hiv mensechan vi'libe doses in Escarbia  Couaty, Florda ¢ or
beorethe _ . atedsin 120 sayz fom I¥eofee Dete (Cloring Dste’). upless othevise exiendcd nerein,
C_Sefler [ Buyar will ¢ pgig=ste the clzsing s;en: Buyer and Ssller »d withs _"20 desen Tom Friectve Date,
dalive 1o BSCry Agent sigmod instrucions which. p1avide for closing pracedure. 1t an Inxttrlonal 12rces IS pravding
purzuss fands, Jeades recuitesien’s 9 1 place, e of cay, ard Joting prececures will conrol cver any o6 “Tary
HULAON3 (LN SonlEct

{a) Costs: Buyer #ll! 2ar taxes srd recording fess o ~otes menanger 2l Insnair ¢ emlamente and record’ .y fesy
“of tho deed, Sellerw il pay taxss on the darc and recoding teea for dscyments reeded to curz w'e dzlecss. I Seller
is chziguled v discherge any sicumbrance az or aries t¢ clesing and fal: b €0 50 Buyur ay .46 puchsse poossds
0 satsfy T uncam Inde Snt.

{ut Ducwinonts: Sufior vl povidle the seed, Bl of sale. mect enic's e afldsvt, aaeignme s of leases, upcated “ent
ol i, und Icauder EEppu IClkas, wsine=-nls uf psr 1 2wl ICIRECE, CoMectve INStumsn’s ang leiters roaly ng
enads o e cisge in owneranipmeatsl cgonb 1 any tendon refuses b eXeGIE o estoppe leter, Seller will cerify
2 infnsratus mgand’sy i ety huse is curect 1 Selfer Is & coroorston, Seller v | delivar & mankticn of its
Beard of Destens aichonying 1he sals and delivary of tre desd ana cantficaton 2y the corsorate Secre=ry cerifyny
tr e resnkition a-d 2slling Farth faca shew~g -ha Lanvayanss esifo e Hith S0 reguiror-2n's of local law.  Sellar vil
teansfer soouity dopcsig t Buyer.  Buyer wil pavice the Sosing slatemest, moingsges and noes, sectilty
sgreomurts and fiewnel g slelceels,

4

o
- g
(R
Prge 2 ' Tpitls: 9&11% Bn}'ﬁ{ et

(FTm Ras RIe

CAMP BOW WOW OF PENSACOLA

14



Envelope ID; AF4£2658-52C5-433D-8552-65EFFD413808

DocaSign Evehye [0 2950 e w21 sal) 244 DSk r T2

{cj Taxes. Assessments. ond Prorellony  The falleedig ilems vill be mode curren: and prorees Bes of Closing
Data as':d____,—, 031 6533t bauss, bund anc assecomert vaviwnle sus.a'ed by Buyer, iniereal,
reate, gzsoBlon dues. insLTanca pn:*nms rcgeteElda lo Buyer appretons! expenser snd

. I s =mourt o las and mssesemanmix for the auaem: y2ar cannct e escerf’ned, riies Tor the
Fravious Yerr Vi be LE6S v th due sliowante beinc msgs Tor imorprertents enc exenyicrs. Selleris anmis of he
folowlng asseszian's sTecting o poeatall; affeciing the 2opety. e Duver WM ba
resporsisle for all nsssasmerts of ary kind whah become dus z-a “aving ¢A of ahe” Efectve Dals, uil3ss che

improvenzi is scbstanttlly completed as of Closig Daw, in whe- a3 Belzr »i! be odligemd tu poy the anfire
Kz MEN.

{d) FIRPTA Tax Withholding: ~-e Foregn Invzastmant in Rez! Property &2 ('FIRPTA™) requires Buyer t2 wit~hee at
zlosing & pericn, of he zurchase grfcéesds fer romiseion 1o the Intewnal Ravanue Ssvise ("LR.3.7 il Seller is s oreign
payzan' 83 Jefireg by 442 Inteenpl Ravanuz Cede. The parfler agrae o comaly with the provislon of FIRPTA 23d
prer de, & or prics 1o clogirg, appropriate documentstion to eetblish sny apalizatle dxarption from the withliclding
requiemsn’, If witwhokilng Is requicec 81d Buyer dos2 1at have cash suT e st clusing o meet the withhclding
raquirems 1y, Scller whl pradz 11 nasesasty finda sre Buyer will orovide 0:oo0i @ Seller hat 8.0 TInds v
propesty samitied x the LR.S.

6, ESCROYV: Buyar ard Selkr aororize Willzre b WAtsaum, Teiephors: 8604592312
Zmail: _si@BSGGSLANE CON Adéfess! 801 E Conmendenza Sireer Penszcce, FL 32507

™ 2t g2 2aciow 9gen’ o PStolve UnGS ardl oar KeYe ane, suoject 1o cles unce, disbawe tham 7 accardens: with
Z2emra o e Sontract  Ssxow Acant will depoait all urds recetved in & ng - rlerest bearing eecrm socount. i
Escimx Agent recsves sonfdicting Jemards or ~ag 5 gacd fakh anult a5 o S3crow Agents cutizs o Fabimas usdcr
tis Sortact tesshe may (s) hod the = sject natter o the 2scrow Ut the parties ~utuolly agree s ¢lxaumemers
Al Issiznes of 8 cawt eder o d2c'sion of 2-bltretar dete-rliiry t2 pacles’ nighis yeparing the escrow o (b}
q 3pSsl e S0t matler of ta2 ezcrow wif Nz Cerk of e Spcuit saurt having furdsdiction evar thz Clspmz. Upon
r:abilying the saes of such actian, Feoraw Aget Wil be releaees: ‘rom ol liability exozpl for he d:oty W ancount fi-
s pravausly defiverad cut of escrow. I @ licensed -eal estate brecer, Ssorow Aget wilt ramply w mpplisatle
pmlsicns &f Cspler 475, Flotide Smues. Insny siter rbmtm in which Escrowr Acent j= mede s pany beceusz cf
22Uy a3 egent rerewnder or Intemilsads te evhiect meter of the essTw, Tacrowr Agent Wl recover maeovitla
2o rsys ioes and ecsis 3: al gvelz with euch fees and oasts = ba pa's ‘o 32 escrowec fands or equivalent ZhG
cronged wnd weeraed @3 oour or At er casle in gvor of the preve’irg pary. The osrirg acwe that Escrow AQert will
ne ke fisble 1 @1y pessan for mistdlelivey tc Buyer o Seller =7 engmived il2ms, unle2s the mhdeiey = due
Ecgcrov Agont s 1.1 brezsh of his Conlract 0 9°233 nealipance,

7. PROPERTY CONDITIOM: Seller ili sallyer The Popecly lu Buyer at 122 1118 agread In s prsant "as 57
co-Giign, ¢ritay wear and tear axceoted, ans wili ajntain iho ladsoasing ant grouncs i & cornpatble coiditon.
Seliwr makat ro anx:Bes MWl HAY makasty ity ol bis. Sy @otepl” y 2 Fropeiy &2 19, Buyer walves all cialins
aysiia: Seller “or any dcfcsis it o yopery (Chesla = by

T{n) As ls: Buyer has I-speciet 1%a Propsry of wakias any -git jo rspect 81 gceeps the Kopary h its *og j&”
sondiien.

[Eiib} Due Dilipance Pericd: Buywr will, al Buyers axuanss wul wihi 30 gays fron Effectve Cats "Due
Diliarnos Fericd'), daiamine wacthet e Proosry 5 suible. In Guyer's anle end mhsolute é'screvicr. for Buyer's
mterced uae and developTzn: of by Piessity o5 sozuificdl i PArGIsEr 4. Du-ag 1a2 due Cligense Pernd, Buyer
may conc:iel uny bosks, ANRkEES SUVCYS &Nd | wesilgsions UInspertions’) wh'th Buyer d2ams rectamary to
Catermine to Buyer's saisiction the Fiopediy's wiginesn- g, sisileclurs’, wivionmental proveries; 2ovng and
zen'rg rasctons, flood zene decignziion and isslictions; sJbUNISION egaiyluns; Soil @nd grate avalapiry of
aess 1 pub'c rescs, wee”, ard olher ulilidex consistency wih locsl siats €nd regons Crowts rasagement ara
co~prehensive ‘B usa dle—s: evaileoilty of penrils, Juverancn: asprovels and [eensus. Ccompllares with An-e’'cin
wh CieatiTex A abseroe cf asbwuios, soil snt grotng welsr conlaminalon; wanchisor app-aval; and uihes
mpections thst Buyer dsemn saproprske :r.-del..r'nnm te swlakilty of #-o Provsss kof Buytfs fiend=¢ .se and
shavidopnic:t. Euy«chail deiver written nciice to Seller - o 1 tis wspirsfon o e Due inence Sarlnd o Buyer's
Jeermmaticn cf whether or not the 2icpedty is ac.':cp.ath Buyar's fullafe to comply with 1is not 2e rzxmremest ena?
xanat hie eeceslatce of the Propety inils presun. "as € cediic:. Seller jrentzin Buyer, i's sents, conlractors and
sssigre, the tight o entar the Piopsaly 8L a0y g dinng 1z e I71ige"32 Pencd for the pumose of coaduding
Inspectiscs; srovidad ‘over, hai Buyer, B s3ests Sommsciors el sswivt el I'we Propemy ond canduct
Inspectizes 27 the's own -isk.

Sage 1ot loriss: Seller _43

(F:wwaagamgs

CAMP BOW WOW OF PENSACOLA

15



10 AFAL4688-52CS-4030-8552-6SEFFDL 13208
wwmvme:exm 62013 $LLLCAEET DO

Buyer =3l irdemnily ana hokl Salier namese Yor* Dsses dutiepes, cotts, Coirs und Expenten o° Zny nAtOre.
iudn;myi iuuﬂb.ekardim1 abily ko @y peorewr, sierg lur”mmwr:l!lhw

of 977 work suthorized by Buyer. Buycr will ol sngage !y any sty tnac could resu in 8 mechenics fen being filed
83slnsl the Propery vithou, !Msmﬂmma—_ In e avan: this tmnsecicn does not clcse, (1) Buyer shall
fepair =il 62magss ‘o tha Prosan ‘Mfmllllmwmmmmh%mwm-wmnmbmm
o towduct of Inwpecions, sad (2} Buyer shai, ol Duyer's expene, release 10 Solier all npoils asd other wark
ﬁmaamluhnm Ehe ] Buyer Jeiiver imely ntion thot 110 Propsry ¢ rat . Seller
3gans thet Buyer'e depce shell 22 immed'ale y redined Lo Buyee a7d t-a Contact terminated.

{c) Walk-through nopettion: B-n.-r may, on the duy prics “c clesiag of ery other tae rutsly agreenblz 1> e
paties, oondue. i final “widketh-uuy+" inspecticn cof ta Property '3 catamre corpiance with tis paxgreph and ko
ensure tratall Propety i on Fs promises,

{d} Disclosurce:

1. Radon Gax: Radon is & nawrel; occurring radioscsiva s thal, whar | has accumusated b @ building in
£ulicion: ¢4 itios, may proasnt Faplh risks [0 Persons wmo o™= expased 13k OVEr T, _evels of mdom that
eonesd Iadersl e stale guidelines “ave been found T tufidings In Fodda.  Addiic-al infe:maticr ~egandig
rador: 57d racon ey may e obiwired hor your csunty pLblic haatty usiL g

. Energy Efficlency: Buyer iay “ave delermines the costyy sfficiency rating of she buildlng, # eny 3 lczated i
an s Resl Prepenty. :

8. OPERATION OF PROPERTY DURING CONTRACT PERIOD: Seller il soniin s o operale the Prozerty anc any
blei2es £ondizind oa tre Propeds in the merpe- apmtql prof fo Covract end sdl ‘a'e oo achn that ekl
acvaealy Impact tha Prepeity, bsna-is, lendes or ousiress, I ary. Any changea, wicd B4 rentinG wacant spacs thsl
materally ar'sct the Prasery 5 Buyers irteaded sa a° tha Proparty w'l apﬁrtﬂd[mﬂyw:ﬁBwﬂ'LMD
witho.t Buyors ol

9. RETURN OF DEPDSEIT: Ukess chorwise spoced in the Cortant, = the wvant Ary roovition of thin Coniract 18
“ol met 9nd Buysr Tas BNty §hon sy requinee nolice jegarding he cavdifon kaving not been ¥ el, buyer's dJepas:
‘Wil b= r2uTeo In arcordance wTh ap plicabo Florla laue 3¢ egUalons.

10. DEFAULT: !
(@) I t~= cvod tho sakz i nct cosad due bo sry da'sut or=sllure o the part of Beltar other tha ~ (alluse 12 make “he
the v kbl aflsr diigent offort. Buyer msy athae {13 reczive a ref.d of Buyer's cepes U2 o 12} seek spectls
pe formesnte, ¥ Epyar elacts @ depcai rafund, Seller +i ibe liable = Broner %o the full smeunt of te broke-xge fee.
[b) In the evetl the sg'e s et dosed dre o e~ rqmwxiuewtwmimmrmrwf\rﬁ:mu
eacaiX(a; pald o1 Egreed to be ped By Guyer ag agreed uosn liqulisted camagee, conslderation ‘o the execiktn of
t'bwtlet.u'ﬂhilumm:.wfmrmLme'lﬂ:dfe(omt'lmmrmmkm-,
pafoimance. [F Sellor ra-sinae e Jepost, Seller wil psy "2 Linfirg and Coopsral =g Brokere nared in Perogph 12
Btz percent ¢l 3l iceted depezis etainzd by Seller {ic 2o opil ecua’y amt+; the Srckers) U 1o the &l amrsunt o1
tha brorarge *22.

11, ATTORNEY'S FEES AND COSTS: In ATy gaim o contrrsamy anvitg ol of o rsleSng 1o thin Contart tha
preaifng psry, which fo- pu-peses of *h's poviion will* 'x:lno-Burw Seller s Brohar, will be awarded reascranlz
Sy ¢ fous, 0043 AN eXpe- a3,

42. BROKERS: Meithe: Duyer <or Seller hox utfizec she mervces of, ar<oramy other reason maea mmpersndon o, 2

fSoensed real esaals Bro<er otmer e
-F- s Zan ogem of Cuper Jscller [
— Buth Fartes sursuant tp

|4} Lisdng Broker:
|iansaation 2oket [INeTrm Pazy i ok o will be compeasled 95
[ keengacrserteit _Cther speciny:

1) Cooperating Broher____ Ml & Sniare whe 13 an seent o7 [5] Buyer [ 8cller (]

LgssTIeT § Netar Party; and who wll’ be compencatad oy [ iSeller  |IBuyer [JBot Pa—ve pursuawio
&‘Eﬁw’ﬂ Erhe; specty: Pe- Gu'f Coust MLS GoNeTTsy mferee T
as

Prawe  lnitisks M ayel S

Mn:v-u“-lﬂ-

CAMP BOW WOW OF PENSACOLA



Coauign Ervecpe ID7 AF4L2658-£2CS-21 130 3552 S5EFFI413208
Jacutly- Treshopn I SREDZASE-AS ! S401 % SEEYTII912

mgca’atmmdrgi—wuumdmwwmqubm'ywrwm'huﬂmmuﬂ
gwidm:mcms,m-dmmsufryMmmmmﬂm'b&aummtml
liabitly 0 any peron siiirg bam (1) compensatios claivad wh 3 I Icoreennt wi the repagemation & His
Pamorzph (2) enf2rcome | 2cfon o collsct & diviewagn foe pruan: & 2arcgrash * 0 (83 any try cocepted hy Scoker
dh'mﬂd%u:m.mmbmwx-nmsw»mw:'y:h;;éu-l?s.r.‘&.,u

ded o i) Ecow dotons of of seracas i Y g experses nowed oy any thind pay whom Brokar
Tefers, FE3OMMSNCS G° recaing “Of of o behalf of Buyer or Seller.

in comigsLon WHh ey 6ot felating 10 t¢ Propary, irciucing but nei 1-'.0_5«: toinguiries, 1xtuductiors const talone, and

3. AEBICNABRITY; PERSONS BOUND: This cenues [J i ot sssgnasiz X s axtlpabe. The tairs “Buywm",
“Beller® and *3ra'0” rery he 30Uk or ursl. This Cobast is bincing spen Buysr, Sellor and their hebs pe-acaal
TEFrFaantaires, SUO0RRI0MS OnY Kesig-s (F smanriact s pamiled),

14, AT SUCH THAE as Ty is clesod, & 24mg may be d iy ‘he Buyar and Seller In the
forr of Siosing eoeds.  Lislet below are thz major elaning cosd ferys srdnesib Sund 1) a twisazter ons Wil
otterviss speciiad In the contact BN checked are thosy lems ezch pacty agrees 1 2y,

Buyer  Sefler Buyer  Soliar Buyer  Seiler
< Aetoey Fasn Recvesi-g PutyElreay X _ 2 Pradeasiawi Fovs _x
g
M OwnersTrere 1Z_ _%. DocSnpiiy X Crodit Report x )
/162007 Herg:gwn:nf: X .. “ooStompe Desy X _ToxSaviccFes X o
Racarding Teat A — fypelaal Fes k. Hazard Inu oy e X

15 WISCELLANEOUS: e oS of Itis Co tact sonstie 1t ofvits agresment bitnsa Buyer e Saller.
Modlicstona of G:iz Conlrect % 1t 33 bincing nlees 7 wei), signed snd del viren Ly D ser to ke hound
Sigmetwes, inifals, comane’ts wduncss n s Continct -lerpa ks end wiiten maddieations cammur:zaied
atectronicaly of or: paper will ke actopass for el W Wy, imhud ng delivery, and alt Le binding  Ha e men o
epows fler “erve 'rie 1 in €1 ytkched 1T ohis CriTrscs prevel! cver preprized tarrs. I ury movision o° 11 Conwect
iz or beceres 1 0 unanfoicoatls, al rema ning Arzielans will condnue 1o be [ully sticztive. Thia Co-te? Wil be
canetrued uiler Frurida ki und wil ~ol 78 recosded "= oty public 16sada. D2ty i wrw ar ton ncice 1 any paily's
wgart el o deeiTad th bvery bohat porty.

THIS 1S BITENDED 7O BE A LEGALLY BINDING CONTRACT. IF NOT FULLY UNDERSTOOD, SEEK THE
ADVICE OF AN ATTORNEY PRIOR TD SIGNNG. BROKER ADVISES BUYER AND SELLER TQ VERIFY ALL
FACTS ANU REVRESCNTATIONS THAT ARE IMPORTANT TO THER AND TO CONSULT AN APFROPRIATE
PROFESSIONAL FOR LCGAL ADVICE (FOR EXAN INTERPRETING COMTRACTS. DETERMINING
EFFECT OF LAWS ON THE PRCPERTY ANC THANSACTION, STATUS OF TITLE, FOREIGN INVESTOR
REPORTING AEDUIREMENTS. ETC.) AND FOR TAX, PROPERTY CONDITION, ENVIRONIMENTAL AND OTHER,
SPECIALIZEN ALVICE. BUYER ACKNOYYLEDGES THAT BROKER DOEI NOT OCCUPY THE FROPERTY AND
THAT ALL REPRESENTATIONS (ORAL, WRITTN OR OTHCRWISE) BY BROKGER ARF BASED ON SELLER
REPRESENTATIONS OR PUBLIC RECORDS UNLES$ BROKER INDICATES PEHSONAL VERIFICATION OF THE
REPRESENTATION. BUYER AGREEY TO RELY SOLELY ON SELLER, PROFESSIONAL INSPEGTORS AND
GUYERNMENTAL AGENCIES FOR VERIFICATION OF THE PROPERTY CONDITION, 8QUARE FOOTAGE AND
FACTS THAT MATERIALLY AFFECT PROPERTY VALUE.

Powsors  Initials: sd../_.éi“/ ﬂmu.@h

! Caw TSR
i

CAMP BOW WOW OF PENSACOLA

17



DocuSign Envelape I0: AF444658-62C5-4330-3552-65EF FDL413808
Docifigr Ewclors O L3MDEASE S L 5-L2 1340 DCPEYT LI T2

DEPOSIT RECEPT: Deposiof g b el Ol Ldeceveson, . by ..
OFFER: Buysr affurs to purchana the Ptpary or ta uow terms ond omidiona. Unlees scooptanca ia aigned by
Sellet and a eigrac cody daliverad to Buyercr Buyer's ayetno ater trar A0 Jam. < pr
o _Magh13h | 2017 Buysr may reve<e thig otie- erd receive = refund of all daposits,

171472007 .
Dt Buy pgé_‘ Wty Tex D Ko
N LM BT,
Thee, . Telaphons; Faceira:
Dwe, BUYER Tax 1D Nor
Tl ... IR enan =acsirlls:;

ACCEPTANCE: S=lor accupts Buyer's offe; and agress o s2ll 3 Progeny cr tha show terms end Sondithans
(Ciout act 1o thé viached dourier offe ).

rd
peee B I, {7 oL e Tax'DNe.

Tte: Tajsgh ane: Facairile;
Cate’ ___SELLER. Tox 1D hax
kb, Tasphosn: “acaimle;

.
It 25 Luitials. bd!-é{' T i

CAMP BOW WOW OF PENSACOLA

18



Appendix C - Survey

CAMP BOW WOW OF PENSACOLA

19



NINTH AVENE  STATE ROAD 8284

dos e 3 !ll =m. r OLD SKIHER UL SW0: IO B i b e,
L
ll;}*lﬂ:ﬁiq: il ]ﬁ; i
il
i
Ui bl i
e
Wil 0

Fijrip g b
i
i 0
gl ol el It
4t
e

gj’ﬁ' | } it

i

fit

i

it 1

g
! ! gll'
i

..‘1/ 2 : 5 ””lll anjUalrence s Jagaa
e
/e
f ' i 7 i !Ii

——

AN ALTAACH LAND TITLE SURVET, A BORDARY
SURVET, LOCATION OF IMPROVEMENTS, TREE
LOCATION AND TOPOSRAPHIC SURVEY OF A PORTION
OF LOT 2, BLOCK. A, ABB SUBDIVISION

i

CAMP BOW WOW OF PENSACOLA

D N T T —
Ei e T e




Appendix D - Current Property Tax Information

com/ECT1Cotoctor M twittor.com,/azcambiatc

2016 Paid Real Estate

Esear obecto

Notice of Ad Valorem and Non-Ad Valorem Assessments SCAN TO PAY ONLINE
ACCOUNT NUMBER MILLAGE CODE ESCROW CODE PROPERTY REFERENCE NUMBER
01-1767-700 08 1015293101027001
PROPERTY ADDRESS: EXEMPTIONS:
WATER WORLD TROPICAL FISH & 2410 LANGLEY AVE
SUPPLIES INC
2410 LANGLEY AVE

PENSACOLA FL 32504

AD VALOREM TAXES
TAXING AUTHORITY MILLAGE RATE  ASSESSEDVALUE  EXEMPTION AMOUNT  TAXABLE AMOUNT  TAXES LEVIED

COUNTY 6.6165 329844 o 329,844 218241
PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BY LOCAL BOARD 22100 329844 o 329844 72896
BY STATE LAW 4.6660 329.844 o 329,844 1,539.05
WATER MANAGEMENT 0.0366 329.844 o 329,844 1207
SHERIFF 0.6850 323844 o 329.844 225.94
MS.T.U. UBRARY 0.3590 329844 o 329844 1184

TOTAL MILLAGE  14.5731
D RIPTIO ON-AD VALOR A
TAXING AUTHORITY RATE AMOUNT
FP FIRE PROTECTION 23933

AD VALOREM TAXES $4.806.84

BEG AT SWLY COR OF LT 2 BLKA ABB S/D P8 1 P
82547 DEG 78 MM D SECE ALGLID
Sen Addtioes] Logal on Tax Red

FOR QUESTIONS ON THIS SECTION ONLY. CALL (850) 595-4960
NON-AD VALOREM ASSESSMENTS $239.33

Pay online at EscambiaTaxCollector.com
Payments must be in US. funds drown from a U.S. bank
If Paid By Nov 30, 2016 I l
Please Pay $0.00

‘ COMBINED TAXES AND ASSESSMENTS  $5,046.17

RETAIN FOR YOUR RECORDS

DETACH HERE AND RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PATMENT

2016 Paid Real Estate

ACCOUNT NUMBER
01-1767-700

PROPERTY ADDRESS

2410 LANGLEY AVE

WATER WORLD TROPICAL FISH &
SUPPLIES INC

2410 LANGLEY AVE

PENSACOLA FL 32504

Paid By
Paid 11/17/2016 Receipt #

CAMP BOW WOW OF PENSACOLA

189-16-00264121 $4.84432

Make checks payable to:

Scott Lunsford, CFC
Escambia County Tax Collector
PO.BOX 1312
PENSACOLA, FL 32591
Pay online at EscambiaTaxCollector.com

Payments in US. funds from @ US bank

PAY ONLY ONE AMOUNT

Nov 30, 2016
AMOUNT IF PAID BY 0.00
AMOUNT IF PAID BY
AMOUNT IF PAID BY

DO NOT FOLD, STAPLE, OR MUTILATE

Effectwe Date 11/15/2016

21



Appendix E - Camp Bow Wow Franchise Information

CAMP BOW WOW OF PENSACOLA

22



North America’s Largest Pet Care
Franchise




About Camp Bow Wow

. Camp Bow Wow® was successfully developed to provide a fun, safe, and upscale
environment for dogs to play, romp, and receive lots of love and attention!
Dubbed the “Land of Happy Dogs”, we provide all the services a dog owner could
need — day care, indoor overnight boarding, grooming and training! We were the
first and largest Dog Day Care and Boarding Franchise in the United States and
are extremely proud of being a business that makes dogs and their guardians
everywhere “Happy Healthy Pets, Happy Healthy People “on a day to day basis!

* Injust 16 years, Camp Bow Wow has grown to include over 135 locations across
North America, becoming a $100+ million business. The company was recently
ranked #1 in category in Entrepreneur’s Franchise 500 list in 2016 again and for
the fifth year in a row named to the INC magazine 5000 list of America’s fastest
growing private companies.

* The Camp concept provides the highest level of safety, fun and service for dogs
and peace of mind for their parents. Campers (dogs) get to romp togetherin a
monitored open-play environment and pricing is all-inclusive.

HRT A e N
BOW WOW




Strong Brand Recognition

e 135+ Camp Locations Across North Americal

e Over 600,000 clients system wide!
* Over 3 Million Dogs cared for in 2015!

Entrepreneur
FRANCHISE

" RANKED #1
IN CATEGORY




e

Highland Park, PA Tucson, AZ

Bentonville, AR




Camp Lobby Pictures




Premler Indoor Boarding
Accommodatlons




Indoor & Outdoor Play Areas

— |
B e Vo o8
B i g

0
i _
A
VA




~ Growth & Franchisee Base

Camp Bow Wow has sold more than 200 franchises in 39 states,
plus one in Canada, over 41% being women-owned. As Camp
Bow Wow grows, our simple philosophy remains the same: It’s
all about the Pets!

< g g .Ef.lc Q.o@.. a’.
o e
e 0° o
%

Multiunit YN




The Pet Industry Why Camp Bow Wow is in High
. et o ~ Demand

CBW System Revenue
Million
120 65% of U.S. households own a pet, which

5103
equates to 79.7 million homes! (per 2015-2016

598
&0 APPA National Pet Owners Survey)
60
40 534
s24

20 $13

04 S1 4 57 i i

0 — e .

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 "016

100

Pet Industry (per American Pet Products Assoc. & IBIS World Reports)

e 2015 Estimate S60 B
* Grooming & Boarding Services S6B
* Growth Trend 5% YOY

Camp Bow WOW (per 2016 FpD)

e 2015 S94 M
» Camp Growth 13% YOY

Rl M RN |
BOW WOW




Our Parent Company: VCA Anlmal

. $6+ B|I||on PUb|IC|V Traded Company est. 1986

« Leading provider of free-standing vet hospitals

— 772+ Hospitals— 692 in 43 U.S. states, 80 in five (5)
Canadian provinces

— Over 3,300 doctors

— 20,000+ employees

— Over 2.0 millionclients

— Qver 2.7 million pets

— Over 8.3 million annual pet visits

« Leading provider of specialty medicine
« Leading provider of animal lab diagnostics
« Leading provider of veterinary medical equipment

» Leading provider of post-grad vet training




Why Our Customers Choose Camp Bow

* Highest Standard of Safety * Consumer Friendly! I
y OW.

* Proven Camper Interview Process * Great Customer Service
* One Price Service — No Add-On’s

* Dog Training, In Home Pet Care and

 Trained Certified Camp Counselors®

* Where a Dog Can Be a Dog® Grooming
 All Day Play Environment * Allows them to be responsible pet
» |Indoor and Outdoor Play Yards owners!

* Monitored Play Yards= Love & Affection

* Premier Facilities
e Camp Feel and Déecor
e Cabins with Comfy Cots and Cozy Fleeces

 High definition Camper Cams>M



Why Communities Welcome Camp Bow

- Wow!

Although a national franchise each of our Camp franchises are individually owned
and operated and deeply embedded in their local communities

Camps provide increased revenue for the local community and stimulate economic
growth

Camps provide entry and management level job opportunities for residents

Camps provide needed services which keeps pups happy and healthy and out of
trouble

Camps give back to their local communities in many ways:

e One way is through our 501c3 non-profit Bow Wow Buddies Foundation which offers
medical grants to pet parents or shelters for medical expenses.

e We also have many other programs that franchise owners offer to their communities
such as dog bite prevention education for children, our scouts angel therapy dog
program to provide comfort to those in need and our Behavior Buddies certified dog
trainers work with clients as well as shelters and rescues in communities to better train
pet owners and their pets to be good two legged and four legged citizens.




 How we will work with the Pet

e Grand Opening Adoption Event! CommunltY?

¢ In-Camp Foster Dog Program, providing training, socialization and exposure on
our website to find fur-ever homes.

e Yappy Hours, and customer appreciation events to raise money for local pet
charities.

e Work with local shelters/rescues to provide training at their facility.
e Educate atlocal child venues on Dog Bite Prevention.

 VIP discount for our local public service providers (Police and Fire, and military).

PR A e N |
BOW WOW



Local Educational Media

~ Pet Safety Tips for Local Camp
Dog Bite Prevention Communities

Pet Disaster Plan

Keeping Pets Safe in the Summer Heat
Helping Kids Overcome their Fear of Dogs
Promoting Local Pets up for Adoption
Choosing the Right Puppy for Your Family

SIGNS. YOUR'PETIS'OVERWEIGHT

Pet Obesity e PETPI{I‘S\%ISTER h

W LIKEOWNER, LIKE PET !
e

» Diffic ltvqtt q up |

kawtl |
|Bre tthbl

b "B EASE PETS BACK HOME 5
(0 RESCUEALERTSTICKER  fest




- General Camp Operations
Information

Camp staff is on site from 7:00 AM to 7:00 PM. One staff member per 25 dogs minimum.
Minimum 2 Certified Camp Counselors® on site during business hours.

Day Camp is offered weekdays (many locations offer weekend Day Camp). Other services
offered: overnight boarding, training, grooming, retail for purchase (pet related supplies).

Boarding Campers are housed in individual indoor secured cabins overnight. CBW does not
have indoor/outdoor runs and all overnight boarding is within the enclosed building.

The video cameras (Camper Cams) are available to the public during open hours, but they are
on 24 hours a day. They can be accessed via the web or mobile phone apps.

All facilities have fire and security systems connected directly to the fire and police
departments for monitoring. The temperature is climate controlled and maintained at a
constant 64-78 degrees year round.

The outdoor play area is used sporadically for relief and fresh air. Staff is present at all times
when dogs are outside. Staff are trained to utilize specific dog training methods to keep noise
to a minimum. Dogs bark when they are bored and left alone. This is not the case at Camp.

Dog waste is immediately and continually cleaned up as it occurs and disposed via local
municipality approved methods.




Safety First at Camp Bow Wow

CBW provides the safest dog daycare and boarding experience for our Campers. Every area in
Camp is designed to maintain a safe environment for our Campers and staff to prevent injury
orillness. Once the dogs are behind the check in area in our lobby the Camper has little
potential for escape.

All of our staff must pass our Certified Camp Counselor ® training and also be pet first aid and
CPR trained. Campers are never left unsupervised when together in our open play
environment.

All of our Camps have two emergency veterinary hospitals relationships secured so that in the
event of an injury or health issue a Camper can immediately be seen and treated.

All of our Camps work with their local jurisdiction to create emergency evacuation protocols in
the event the building must be evacuated short or long term. Our staff is trained on how to
implement these protocols following CBW operations standards.

All of our Camps adhere to our proven cleaning and maintenance processes to ensure a clean
and safe environment for staff and Campers. Every surface in Camp is cleaned daily with our
hospital grade environmentally safe cleaning products.

All of our Camps maintain appropriate coverage for business, building and incident insurance
complying with federal, state and local law as well as our franchise requirements.




- Noise Concerns?

Barking is not a major issue as our staff are well trained and constantly monitor the dogs
inside and outside. We can use a myriad of indoor and outdoor soundproofing materials
depending on the Camp design and sound impact anticipated at the location.

Campers mainly spend their time inside taking brief breaks outside when they need to
relieve themselves. With a pack mentality, Campers tend to follow the Counselors (they
are the alpha) in the yards making controlling indoor and outdoor egress with the dogs
easier.

Our Certified Camp Counselors® utilize pack management and individual behavior training
techniques to keep barking at an absolute minimum. If necessary, overly disruptive
Campers will be placed in a cabin for a time out or the guardian will be called to pick

them up.

The outside break yard is constructed with solid vinyl fencing to act as a noise buffer.
Fence height is a mandatory 8 feet to insure dog and neighborhood safety.

The yard is situated at each site on the back or side of the property away from any
residential properties, using the building as a buffer.




Waste or Smell Concerns?

e We utilize specialized bio-degradable cleaners and disinfectants — the same that are used
in hospitals, child care centers, and gyms. These products keep our facilities (indoor and
out) smelling fresh and clean year round.

e CBW provides all franchisees a set daily cleaning schedule. Franchisor site visits occur year
round and regular web camera evaluations are conducted to ensure proper maintenance
of CBW facilities and that brand standards are being followed. Secret shopper programs
are also used for additional review.

e \We target a very upscale clientele that requires our facilities are kept spotless.

e The Camp Bow Wow® waste removal routine includes constant play area patrol so that
waste is picked up and deposited in a galvanized steel trash can with lid and a 3 mil trash
can liner. The liner is removed, sealed and deposited in the facility dumpster daily as
needed. A typical CBW produces approximately the equivalent to one large lawn/leaf

garbage bag of waste per day. Dumpster pick-up is scheduled for once to twice a week.

RN M =N
BOW WOW



~ Drainage Concerns?

In our facilities we never spray anything down to clean it — we use a light foaming
device along with mops and squeegees to clean our facilities.

We also use a professional auto-scrubber to clean the floors which intakes any
excess water into the machine, minimizing water consumption as well as
maximizing cleanliness.

When cleaning the yards daily, the amount of water used is the equivalentto a 5
minute human shower.

Our disinfectants are pet safe and environmentally friendly and do not require
rinsing.




Traffic or Parking Concerns?

The services of Camp Bow Wow attract high end customers that are in
a hurry and on their way to and from work or travel. Camp Bow Wow
operates efficiently so that the dog drop off and pick up is quick and
easy for our clients:

e Pre-Purchased Day Camp Packages keep front lobby transactions short.
Customers are able to drop off or pick up quickly without having to make a
payment each time. This keeps the average drop/off and pick up time to 5
minutes or less.

* We do not have typical parking needs of retail businesses since our pick up and
drop off for services are quick transactions.

e On average we require 10-15 parking spaces minimum to accommodate
client and employee parking.




~ Our Mission Statement

Camp Bow Wowe is the premier provider of innovative,
healthy, and happy pet care worldwide while lending a paw
to animals in need!




Our Vision Statement

Happy Healthy Pets, Happy Healthy People

/ N

il |




Board of Adjustment 6. B.

Meeting Date: 10/18/2017

CASE: V-2017-07

APPLICANT: Austin S. Horst, Owner

ADDRESS: 1929 Winners Circle

PROPERTY REFERENCE NO.: 27-1N-31-0350-004-002

ZONING DISTRICT: MDR, Medium Density Residential district
FUTURE LAND USE: MU-S, Mixed-Use Suburban

SUBMISSION DATA:
REQUESTED VARIANCE:

The applicant is requesting a variance of 42 inches, (3.5 feet), to the accessory structure
setback minimum 5 feet requirement in the Land Development Code.

RELEVANT AUTHORITY:

Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance No. 96-3 as
amended), Section: 2-6.3

CRITERIA

Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance No. 96-3 as
amended), Section 6.05.05.F.5

CRITERION (1)

Special conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land,
structure or building and which are not applicable to other lands, structures or
buildings in the same zoning district.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Based on staff's analysis of an aerial photograph, the subject parcel is not shaped as the
majority of other parcels within the subdivision, as a result of pre-existing easements and
topography. Review of available topographical map for the area reflects a four feet
elevation difference between the parcel's frontage at Winner's Circle and the back of the
parcel where the fence is located. The applicant did state that his intent was to prevent
any type of injuries due to the backyard grade.

CRITERION (2)



The special conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions of the
applicant.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The shape of the parcel and the inclination angle of the yard do not result from actions of
the applicant.

CRITERION (3)
Granting the variance requested will not confer on the applicant any special

privilege that is denied by this land development code to other lands, buildings or
structures in the same zoning district.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The LDC does provide allowances for requesting of a variance to all property owners in
Escambia County, regardless of zoning district. Granting of the variance would not
confer on the applicant any special privileges.

CRITERION (4)

Strict application of the provisions of the land development code would deprive
the applicant of rights commonly enjoyed by other properties in the same zoning
district under the terms of the land development code and would create an
unnecessary and undue hardship on the applicant..

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The approved subdivision plat provides for the construction of a single-family residence.
Strict application of the provisions of the LDC would not deprive the applicant of rights
commonly enjoyed by other properties. Based on the application, the owner built the
deck to address safety concerns within his property.

CRITERION (5)

The variance granted is the minimum variance that will make possible the
reasonable use of the land, building or structure.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The variance granted is not the minimum variance that will make possible the
reasonable use of the land, building or structure. The lot was designed and approved for
a single-family residence. The applicant stated that his yard use is diminished by the
existing topography, resulting in a safety concern around the pool.

CRITERION (6)



The granting of the variance will be consistent with the general intent and
purpose of the land development code and that such variance will not be injurious
to the area or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

FINDING OF FACT:

The granting of the variance would not be consistent with the general intent and purpose
of the LDC. Based on documentation provided by the applicant there is a ten foot
drainage easement on the back of his property; although this appears to be a natural
drainage easement based on general topography to aid on the overall subdivision
natural flow of storm water, staff is unable to determine if the existing deck would have
any detrimental impact in the subject parcel or surrounding parcels, as it relates to the
overall storm water drainage process.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

The applicant did not properly address criteria 4, 5 and 6, therefore, staff recommends
that the BOA does not grant the variance as requested.

BOA DECISION
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT FINDINGS:

Attachments
V-2017-07




V-2017-07



WOODFIELD
DR

DERe TATE |
S ofe SCHOOL RD
s
FiLg)
i &
w
[T
/ FILLY a =
(7]
Q ) CT =
" (o)
w ﬂ 5
= T
: <
> * :
X Ej |“—,
| s
! 2 E KINGSFIEL-D-RD -
x = 5
7C|R [ =
[a) u‘} < 2o
u 5 3 S
w (_) o & 5 z
S' 24 m = o b4 <-t'
= © ° G % APPALOOSA =
i ) = x Q0 g LN
o CRICKE S w & OLPHIN RD.
w RIDGE p® | W\ (O g
-l 2@ \j
I =2 o =
o I.IJ/ - o . o
R T 4
':I_: o l': (a] o [\C" o
o ] 2 soL PINTO =
= X I OMON 1Y a
E: S CIR CIR 2 —PINEDALE LN- 2
o o j &
x
FERNANDO < &
T :
4 CIR L =
W*ROBERTS*RD [ | W'ROBER-T-S-RD w
/ a f J , u.:/
¥ a s
]
K - =07
“”J, V 201 7 0 — PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
é‘ LOCATION —— MINOR ARTERIAL
P pmvid:;ifsomﬁfpormation I8 - - COLLECTOR
LI: oses only. The datz&ei; :ote “.' 2,550 _7 ROAD
5 550 1700 0 AL
R wl):ich it was gathered. .
Andrew Holmer ) \ "—\
Planning and Zoning Dept. ’
|




MDR

Y 06
“: ‘\\@ Y,

This map
is provided for information
purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for
which it was gathered.

Andrew Holmer

MDR

WINNERS CIR

WINNERS-CIR

V-2017-07
ZONING

LDR

80 160

240
Ft

[__1 PARCELS

— PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL

— MINOR ARTERIAL
= COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD

[

Planning and Zoning Dept.




This map
is provided for information
purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for
which it was gathered.

Andrew Holmer

Planning and Zoning Dept.

WINNERS-CIR

WINNERS CIR

V-2017-07

FLU

MU-S

80

160

240
Ft

PARCELS
— PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL

— MINOR ARTERIAL
= COLLECTOR
—— LOCAL ROAD




This map
is provided for information
purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for
which it was gathered.

Andrew Holmer
Planning and Zoning Dept.

V-2017-07

PARCELS

AERIAL MAP | | —— PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL

— MINOR ARTERIAL
= COLLECTOR
—— LOCAL ROAD




§ —

—

i

NOTICE O
| oneiemme

I

_l -1ll0l.|:ll|'ll.‘re_
V

Public
Hearing Sign

[

\
\
\

q
!
L|
:
[ |
|
-
[
-
R o

|
|

FOR MORE INFORMATION ABOUT THIS CASE PLEASE CALL
DEVELOPMENT SERVICES AT 595-3475 OR VISIT
WWW.MYESCAMBIA.COM

PLEASE DO NOT REMOVE THIS SIGN
PROPERTY ORESCAMBIA COUNTY




Looking West
onto Property




Looking West
on the North

Side of the
Property




Looking to the
Southwest
Towards the
Rear of the
’roperty




Looking South
at the Existing
Structure




-

k|

)

e
|

Looking North




Looking West
along
Property Line




Northwest

Q0
-
%
o
O
—




Last Updated: 06/21/17

Escambia County Planning and Zoning
Development Services Department
3363 West Park Place

Pensacola, FL, 32505
Phone: (850) 595-3475 o Fax: (850) 595-3481

http://mvescambia.com/business/ds

Board of Adjustment Application

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY - Case Number: \l ’20\"1' O:b-\ccepfed by:C/M ‘ ILM BOA Meeting: lol l@! l :I_

Conditional Use Request for:

Variance Request for:

1. Contact Information:

A.

Property Owner/Applicant: Q‘ﬁ*‘-f\ B \JIOF%XY

Mailing Address: |clLo\ LJ‘U\“C‘"% Circle , Cantonme '\\‘ X LRS?J\S
Business Phone: Cell: Gtq-3 90~ (C)JGO \

Email: 572Q N\eas\ ‘.W%@YHL\OQ Lo~

Authorized Agent (if applicable):

Mailing Address:

Business Phone: Cell:

Email:

Note: Owner must complete the attached Agent Affidavit. If there is more than one owner, each owner must

complete an Agent Affidavit. Application will be voided if changes to this application are found.

2. Property Information:

A.

Existing Street Address: ]‘12% Winners Crele |, Cantonme \YLELT{S

Parcel ID (s): L3} - AN - 2~ 0250 "OOL‘l'OOl

Total acreage of the subject property:

Existing Zoning: M D &
FLU Category: M\) -S

Is the subject property developed (if yes, explain):

<

Sanitary Sewer: _V/ Septic:




Last Updated: 06/21/17

3. Amendment Request

A. Please provide a general description of the proposed request, explaining why it is

necessary and/or appropriate.
-\% ey

Deguerk o Vaflenct dug Yo ny dosk b

Crom the Fonct. T Wy Un-awse of Xre § Fook fale
When 3 M &L I ves My oun feglisanee

O~ ook, Q) Yo, proey(™ AmooAt o? QOtm«"»«c\
Qene +o BU\‘\Aw\ e decle

B. For Variance Request — Please address ALL the following approval conditions for

your Variance request. (use supplement sheets as needed)

1. Special conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land, structure
or building and which are not applicable to other lands, structures or buildings in the
same zoning district.

The, decl §d orer & doun fede, of abod 3,
T oottt e dacle o\ e jede and clox
Yo Yo, Cenct Yo Wewd Qeotle Er CLIAN QCC‘“\,U\\&\\«,
Falldany  dowan e gade and heriloy Tremeley
While s\"f\ém\ b e ool T v moetku\

Yo bau. \Q Are AQ,L\& Il ey Cromm e, Ferce Yo
1049 and \(&g Ooomf', From 40y \Q«U(— Thor C\né
PN hurley lemaley O Yo declC,

2. The special conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions of the

applicant.

The, howse Loy gurtescd WHEN 4 Seall QoW
of affeal cpatle Tord, The declC omuides
QS o@YOn for Qeode, do (@lax wdlad
LO(ry'ng  Gheo ¥o\\\.m doan a il




Last Updated: 06/21/17

3. Granting the variance requested will not confer on the applicant any special privilege
that is denied by this land development code to other lands, buildings or structures
in the same zoning district.

Thpe. 0 mulliple Strudes cnd beiBings A
At alreayy i, Yo Sfert boundpy Lf
Frr\(:c\ 1 do net bclew %ﬁw\ secu\
grwvifeds o)l he  fecce ied,

4. Strict application of the provisions of the land development code would deprive the
applicant of rights commonly enjoyed by other properties in the same zoning district
under the terms of the land development code and would create an unnecessary
and undue hardship on the applicant.

The, declt s atenyy Constiugel, Undue herddlig
L"O'-'\\(\/ \OQ/ SC“; \.\\3\“(;\(’,&@ F T am FGMMN,:L
Yo el A down L mesed wQ Yo kgga:\
VAN and wank do rmglte & ((\,L\_‘\,

5. The variance granted is the minimum variance that will make possible the

reasonable use of the land, building or structure.

Yo & 5. The lend slogy  al Gooeny 3¢
Adown ?mm dle  Cermnt, Cangigy o has ar 3
Lc’ Sorheong, S ~od Qﬁ"\ ) 0\'{“\6\"(”0\ \\b \{H 6(/0?6'

6. The granting of the variance will be consistent with the general intent and purpose
of the land development code and that such variance will not be injurious to the
area or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

e vagmee witl allon ™y ceighior behind
MO @ed X0 po\ e Yo gee AND ™y o
Mg SO tlem beiy S e low~ hen
Tam. The Ok also bleclts e 1iew/
into vy hive  foom ’\\m Steegh \)o\n‘m}& us,
b HhogX o+ fayone Gan {pp AN IAAQ NN
WA dows,




Last Updated: 06/21/17

5. Submittal Requirements

A. Completed application: All applicable areas of the application shall be filled in
and submitted to the Planning and Zoning Department, 3363 West Park Place, Pensacola, FL
32505.

B. Application Fees: To view fees visit the website:

http://myescambia.com/business/board-adjustment or contact us at 595-3475.

Note: Fees include all notices and advertisements required for the public hearing and a $5 technical
fee. Payments must be submitted prior to 3 pm of the closing date of acceptance of application.
Please make checks payable to Escambia County. MasterCard and Visa are also accepted.

C. Legal Proof of Ownership (ex: copy of Tax Notice or Warranty Deed) AND a
Certified Boundary Survey (Include Corporation/LLC documentation if applicable.)

D. Signed and Notarized Affidavit of Owner/Limited Power of Attorney AND
Concurrency Determination Acknowledgement (pages 4 and 5).

By my signature, | hereby certify that:
1) I'am duly qualified as owner(s) or authorized agent to make such application, this application is of my own
choosing, and staff has explained all procedures relating to this request; and

2) Allinformation given is accurate to the best of my knowledge and belief, and | understand that deliberate
misrepresentation of such information will be grounds for denial or reversal of this application and/or
revocation of any approval based upon this application; and

3) lunderstand that there are no guarantees as to the outcome of this request, and that the application fee
is non-refundable; and

4) lautharize County staff to place a public notice sign(s) on the property referenced herein.; and

5) lam aware that Public Hearing notices (legal ad and/ar postcards) for the request shall be provided by the
Development Services Department.

Gudgsr Lor7s7 Dest, S Horst

Signature of Owner/Agent Printed Name of Owner/Agent
state oF £\ \d4 county or CSCAIMBIG The foregoing instrument
was acknowledged before me this _ L’zﬂfl_day N of

20 \ﬂ( , by

Personally Known | OR Produced Identificationbl\'rype of Identification Produced: pe D

N | Rende Middor

Signature of Notary Printed Name of Notary

KAYLA RENAE MEADOR ” |
Commission # GG 044191 (Notary Seal)




AN

Guarantee Title O1 Northwest Florida, Inc.
4284 Hwy 90
Pace, Florida 32571
Telephone: 850-994-3918
Fax: 850-994-3921

June 29, 2017

Austin S. Horst
1929 Winners Circle
Cantonment, FL 32533

Our File No.: 6333
Property: Lot 4, Block B, Churchhill Unit 2, Escambia County, Florida

In connection with the above referenced closing, please find enclosed the following:
[x] Original Recorded General Warranty Deed
[x] Owner's Policy No. OXFL-08541799

Please place these documents with the other paperwork you received during your recent closing.
These are your final papers.

Please accept this as a reminder to file for the HOMESTEAD EXEMPTION during January or
February of the coming year if you will occupy this property as your principal residence.
Homestead is filed at the Property Appraiser's Office. You should take along the enclosed
Warranty Deed to file for this exemption.

Furthermore, depending on the date you purchased the property, the tax bill may be issued in the
name of the previous owner. If you are not in receipt of a tax bill by late November, it would be
your responsibility to locate the tax bill.

It has been a pleasure to assist you in this transaction and we look forward to providing your
future title insurance needs.

Sincerely,

Buads Uofhckor

Brenda Hatmaker
Final Documents




~

Prepared by: . * -Pam Childers
p' ’ ' ' CLERK OF THE CIRCUIT g%LART
. . ‘ TY FLO
Guarantee Title Of Northwest Florida, Inc. ; FNS;%M;)‘SSO%%TZ 21812017 2:05 PM
4284 Hwy 90  OFF REC BK: 7664 PG: 1023 Doc Type: WD
Pace, Florida 32571 ' Recording $10.00 Deed Stamps $1 077.30

File Number: 6333

General Warranty Deed

Made this February'3, 2017 A.D. By Mary J. Wilson, a single woman, whose address is: , hereinafter called the grantor, to Austin S.
Horst, whose post office address is: 1029 Winners Circle, Cantonment, Florida 32533-5727, hereinafter called the grantee:

(Whenever used herein the term "grantor” and "grantec" include all the parties to this instrument and the heirs, legal representatives and assigns of
individuals, and the successors and assigns of corporations)

Witnesseth, that the grantor, for and in consideration of the sum of Ten Dollars, ($10.00) and other valuable considerations,
receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged, hereby grants, bargains, sells, aliens, remises, releases, conveys and confirms unto the grantee,
all that certain land situate in Escambia County, Florida, viz:

Lot 4, Block B, Churchill Subdivision Unit 2, a subdivision according to the plat thereof recorded at Plat Book 15, Pages 76
and 76A, in the Public Records of Escambia County, Florida.

Parcel ID Number: 27-1N-31-0350-004-002

Together with all the tenements, hereditaments and appurtenances thereto belonging or in anywise appertaining,
To Have and to Hold, the same in fee simple forever.

And the grantor hereby covenants with said grantee that the grantor is lawfully seized of said land in fee simple; that the grantor
has good right and lawful authority to sell and convey said land; that the grantor hereby fully warrants the title to said land and will defend
the same against the lawful claims of all persons whomsoever; and that said land is free of all encumbrances except taxes accruing
subsequent to December 31, 2017; oil, gas and mineral rights of record, if any; and conditions, easements, restrictions, reservations and
limitations of record, if any.

In Witness Whereof, the said grantor has signed and sealed these presents the day and year first above written.

Signed, sealed and delivered in our presence:

T ’ }‘) > M (/(/Ma’\/ (Seal)
Mary J. Wilson
Witness Printed Name \\m\nor\ \J\/Q()()‘_ \"\ﬂ/\w\ A‘\ddl’ltz:sr()v

)J\ a~ i /L\ (Seal)
Witness Printed Name ; h & n EH £ rian Address:

State of Florida

Mrvvnir ~8 Qantn RAcan




OWNER'S POLICY OF TITLE INSURANCE

{with Florida Madifications)

* K 4 ~ polieyNumber QXFL-08541799  Fite Number: 6333

Issued by Old Republic National Title Insurance Company

*
*
* * Any notice of claim and any other notice or statement in writing required to be given to the
* Company under this Policy must be given to the Company at the address shown in Section 18
* ** of the Conditions.
*
COVERED RISKS

SUBJECT TO THE EXCLUSIONS FROM COVERAGE, THE EXCEPTIONS FROM COVERAGE CONTAINED IN
SCHEDULE B, AND THE CONDITIONS, OLD REPUBLIC NATIONAL TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY, a Florida corporation (the “Company”) insures, as of
Date of Policy, against loss or damage, not exceeding the Amount of Insurance, sustained or incurred by the Insured by reason of:

1. Title being vested other than as stated in Schedule A.

2. Any defect in or lien or encumbrance on the Title. This Covered Risk includes but is not limited to insurance against loss from
(a) A defect in the Title caused by
{i) forgery, fraud, undue influence, duress, incompetency, incapacity, or impersonation;
{iii) failure of any person or Entity to have authorized a transfer or conveyance;
(iii) a document affecting Title not properly created, executed, witnessed, sealed, acknowledged, notarized, or delivered;
{iv) failure to perform those acts necessary to create a decument by electronic means authorized by law.
{v) a document executed under a falsified, expired, or otherwise invalid power of attorney,
(vi) a document not properly filed, recorded, or indexed in the Public Records including failure to perform those acts by electronic
means authorized by law; or
(vii} a defective judicial or administrative proceeding.
(b) The lien of real estate taxes or assessments imposed on the Title by a governmental authority due or payable, but unpaid.
(c) Any encroachment, encumbrance, violation, variation, or adverse circumstance affecting the Title that would be disclosed by an accurate
and complete land survey of the Land. The term “encroachment” includes encroachments of existing improvements located on the Land
onto adjoining land, and encroachments onto the Land of existing improvements located on adjoining land.

3. Unmarketable Title.
4. No right of access to and from the Land.

5. The violation or enforcement of any law, ordinance, permit, or governmental regulation (including those relating to building and zoning) restricting,
regulating, prohibiting, or relating to

{a} the occupancy, use, or enjoyment of the Land;

{b) the character, dimensions, or locaticn of any improvement erected on the Land;

{c) the subdivision of land; or

{d) envircnmental protection

if a notice, describing any part of the Land, is recorded in the Public Records setting forth the violation or intention to enforce, but only to

the extent of the violation or enforcement referred to in that notice.

In Witness Whereof. OLD REPUBLIC NATIONAL TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY, has caused this policy to be signed and sealed as of Date of Policy
shown in Schedule A, the policy to become valid when countersigned by an authorized signatary of the Company.

Policy Issuer:
Countersigned: ~ GUARANTEE TITLE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA INC

4284 HlGHWAY 90 OLD REPUBLIC NATIONAL TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY
PACE, FL 32571
PHONE: (850) 994-3918 A Stock Company

400 Second Avenue South, Minneapolis, Minnesota 55401
(612) 371-1111

J‘/‘l y i—/L—‘\ @M President

Authorized Officer or Licensed Agent >

ORT Form 4309 FL w I‘QQ
ALTA Owners Policy of Title Insurance 6-17-06 (with Florida Modifications) Attest Secretary



6. An enforcement action based on the exercise of a governmental police power not covered by Covered Risk 5 if a notice of the enforcement
action, describing any part of the Land, is recorded in the Public Records, but only to the extent of the enforcement referred to in that notice.

7. The exercise of the rights of eminent domain if a notice of the exercise, describing any part of the Land, is recorded in the Public Records.
8. Any taking by a govemmental body that has cccurred and is binding on the rights of a purchaser for value without Knowledge.
9. Title being vested other than as stated in Schedule A or being defective

(a) as a result of the avoidance in whole or in part, or from a court order providing an alternative remedy, of a transfer of all or any part of
the title to or any interest in the Land occurring prior to the transaction vesting Title as shown in Schedule A because that prior transfer
constituted a fraudulent cr preferential transfer under federal bankruptcy, state insolvency, or similar creditors’ rights laws; or
(b) because the instrument of transfer vesting Title as shown in Schedule A constitutes a preferential transfer under federal bankruptcy,
state insolvency, or similar creditors’ rights laws by reason of the failure of its recerding in the Public Records

(i} to be timely, or

{ii) to impart notice of its existence to a purchaser for value or to a judgment or lien creditor.

10. Any defect in or lien.or encumbrance on the Title or other matter included in Covered Risks 1 through 9 that has been created or attached or has
been filed or recorded in the Public Records subsequent to Date of Policy and prior to the recording of the deed or other instrument of transfer in the
Public Records that vests Title as shown in Schedule A.

The Company will also pay the costs, attorneys' fees, and expenses incurred in defense of any matter insured against by this Policy, but only to the
extent provided in the Conditions.

EXCLUSIONS FROM COVERAGE

The following matters are expressly excluded from the coverage of {b) not Known to the Company, not recorded in the Public
this policy, and the Company will not pay loss or damage, costs, Records at Date of Policy, but Known to the Insured Claimant
attorneys' fees, or expenses that arise by reason of: and not disclosed in writing to the Company by the Insured
Claimant prior to the date the Insured Claimant became an
1. {a) Any law, ordinance, permit, or governmental regulation Insured under this policy;
{including those relating to building and zoning) restricting, (c) resulting in no loss or damage to the Insured Claimant;
regulating, prohibiting, or relating to {d) attaching or created subsequent to Date of Policy; or
' (e) resulting in loss or damage that would not have been
(i) the cccupancy, use, or enjoyment of the Land; sustained if the Insured Claimant had paid value for the Title.
(i} the character, dimensions, or location of any
improvement erected on the Land; 4. Any claim, by reason of the operation of federal bankruptcy, state
(iii) the subdivision of land; or insolvency, or similar creditors’ rights laws, that the transaction
(iv) environmental protection; vesting the Title as shown in Schedule A, is
or the effect of any violation of these laws, (a) a fraudulent conveyance or fraudulent transfer; or
ordinances, or governmental regulations. This (b) a preferential transfer for any reason not stated in Covered
Exclusion 1{a) does not modify or limit the Risk 9 of this policy.
coverage provided under Covered Risk 5.
(b) Any governmental police power. This Exclusion 1(b) does 5. Any lien on the Title for real estate taxes or assessments imposed
not modify or limit the coverage provided under Covered Risk 6. by governmental authority and created or attaching between Date
of Policy and the date of recording of the deed or other instrument
2. Rights of eminent domain. This Exclusion does not modify or limit of transfer in the Public Records that vests Title as shown in
the coverage provided under Covered Risk 7 or 8. Schedule A.

3. Defects, liens, encumbrances, adverse claims, or other matters

{a) created, suffered, assumed, or agreed to by the Insured
Claimant;

ORT Form 4309 FL
ALTA Owners Policy of Title Insurance 6-17-06 {with Florida Modifications)
Page 2



CONDITIONS

purchase, lease, or lend if there is a contractual condition requiring
the delivery of marketable title.

1. DEFINITION OF TERMS
The following terms when used in this policy mean:

(a) "Amount of Insurance”: The amount stated in Schedule A, as may
be increased or decreased by endorsement to this policy, increased
by Section 8{b), or decreased by Sections 10 and 11 of these Conditions.
(b} “Date of Policy”: The date designated as “Date of Policy” in
Schedule A.
{c) “Entity": A corporation, partnership, trust, limited liability
company, or other similar legal entity.
{d) “Insured”: The Insured named in Schedule A.
(i} The term “Insured" also includes-
(A) successors to the Title of the Insured by operation of law as
distinguished from purchase, including heirs, devisees, survivors,
persenal representatives, or next of kin;
(B) successors to an Insured by dissolution, merger, consolidation,
distribution, or reorganization;
{C) successors to an Insured by its conversion to another kind of
Entity;
(D) a grantee of an Insured under a deed delivered without
payment of actual valuable consideration conveying the Title
(1) if the stock, shares, memberships, or other equity
interests of the grantee are wholly-owned by the
named Insured,
(2) if the grantee wholly owns the named Insured,
(3} if the grantee is wholly-owned by an affiliated
Entity of the named Insured, provided the affiliated
Entity and the named Insured are both wholly-owned
by the same person or Entity, or
(4)if the grantee is a trustee or beneficiary of a trust
created by a written instrument established by the
Insured named in Schedule A for estate planning
purposes.
{ii) With regard to (A), (B}, (C), and (D) reserving, however, all rights
and defenses as to any successor that the Company would have had
against any predecessor Insured.
(e} "Insured Claimant": An Insured claiming loss or damage.
{f) "Knowledge" or "Known": Actual knowledge, not constructive
knowledge or notice that may be imputed to an Insured by reason of
the Public Records or any other records that impart constructive
notice of matters affecting the Title.
{g) “Land"; The land described in Schedule A, and affixed improvements
that by law constitute real property. The term “Land” does not
include any property beyond the lines of the area described in
Schedule A, nor any right, title, interest, estate, or easement in
abutting streets, roads, avenues, alleys, lanes, ways, or waterways,
but this does not medify or limit the extent that a right of access to
and from the Land is insured by this policy.
(h) "Mortgage™: Mortgage, deed of trust, trust deed, or other security
instrument, including one evidenced by electronic means authorized
by law. :
(i) “Public Records": Records established under state statutes at
Date of Policy for the purpose of imparting constructive notice of
matters relating to real property to purchasers for value and without
Knowledge. With respect to Covered Risk 5(d), “Public Records®
shall also include environmental protection liens filed in the records
of the clerk of the United States District Court for the district where
the Land is located.
(j) “Title": The estate or interest described in Schedule A.
(k) “Unmarketable Title": Title affected by an alleged or apparent
matter that would permit a prospective purchaser or lessee of the
Title or lender on the Title to be released from the obligation to

ORT Form 4309 FL
ALTA Owners Poficy of Title Insurance 6-17-06 {with Florida Mogdifications)

. CONTINUATION OF INSURANCE

The coverage of this policy shall continue in force as of Date of
Policy in favor of an Insured, but only so long as the Insured retains

_ an estate or interest in the Land, or holds an obligation secured by

a purchase money Mortgage given by a purchaser from the Insured,
or only so long as the Insured shall have liability by reason of
warranties in any transfer or conveyance of the Title. This policy
shall not continue in force in favor of any purchaser from the
Insured of either (i) an estate or interest in the Land, or (i} an
obligagon secured by a purchase money Mortgage given to the
Insured.

. NOTICE OF CLAIM TO BE GIVEN BY INSURED CLAIMANT

The Insured shall notify the Company promptly in writing (i} in case
of any litigation as set forth in Section 5(a) of these Conditions, (ii)
in case Knowledge shall come to an Insured hereunder of any claim
of title or interest that is adverse to the Title, as insured, and that
might cause loss or damage for which the Company may be liable
by virtue of this policy, o {iii} if the Title, as insured, is rejected as
Unmarketable Title. I the Company is prejudiced by the failure of
the Insured Claimant to provide prompt notice, the Company's
liability to the Insured Claimant under the policy shall be reduced
to the extent of the prejudice.

. PROOF OF LOSS

In the event the Company is unable to determine the amount of
loss or damage, the Company may, at its option, require as a condition
of payment that the Insured Claimant furnish a signed proof of loss.
The proof of loss must describe the defect, lien, encumbrance, or
other matter insured against by this policy that constitutes the
basis of loss or damage and shall state, to the extent possible, the
basis of calculating the amount of the loss or damage.

. DEFENSE AND PROSECUTION OF ACTIONS

(a) Upon written request by the Insured, and subject to the options
contained in Section 7 of these Conditions, the Company, at its
own cost and without unreasonable delay, shall provide for the
defense of an Insured in litigation in which any third party asserts
a claim covered by this policy adverse to the Insured. This obligation
is limited to only those stated causes of action alleging matters
insured against by this policy. The Company shall have the right to
select counsel of its choice (subject to the right of the Insured to
object for reasonable cause) to represent the Insured as to those
stated causes of action. It shall not be liable for and will not pay
the fees of any other counsel. The Company will not pay any fees,
costs, or expenses incurred by the Insured in the defense of those
causes of action that allege matters not insured against by this policy.
{b) The Company shall have the right, in addition to the options
contained in Section 7 of these Conditions, at its own cost, to
institute and prosecute any action or proceeding or to do any
other act that in its opinion may be necessary or desirable to
establish the Title, as insured, or to prevent or reduce loss or
damage to the Insured. The Company may take any appropriate
action under the terms of this policy, whether or not it shall be
liable to the Insured. The exercise of these rights shall not be an
admission of liability or waiver of any provision of this policy.
If the Company exercises its rights under this subsection, it must
do so diligently.
(c) Whenever the Company brings an action or asserts a defense
as required or permitted by this policy, the Company may pursue
the litigation to a final determination by a court of competent
jurisdiction, and it expressly reserves the right, in its sole

discretion, to appeal any adverse judgment or order.
Page 3



6. DUTY OF INSURED CLAIMANT TO COOPERATE

{a} In all cases where this policy permits or requires the Company
to prosecute or provide for the defense of any action or proceeding
and any appeals, the Insured shall secure to the Company the right
to so prosecute or provide defense in the action or proceeding,
including the right to use, at its option, the name of the Insured for
this purpose. Whenever requested by the Company, the Insured,
at the Company's expense, shall give the Company all reasonable
aid {i) in securing evidence, obtaining witnesses, prosecuting or
defending the action or proceeding, or effecting settlement, and
{ii} in any other lawful act that in the opinion of the Company may
be necessary or desirable to establish the Title or any other matter
as insured. If the Company is prejudiced by the failure of the
Insured to furnish the required cooperation, the Company's obligations
to the Insured under the policy shall terminate, including any
liability or obligation to defend, prosecute, or continue any litigation,
with regard to the matter or matters requiring such cooperation.
(b) The Company may reasonably require the Insured Claimant to
submit to examination under oath by any authorized representative
of the Company and to produce for examination, inspection, and
copying, at such reasonable times and places as may be designated
by the authorized representative of the Company, all records, in
whatever medium maintained, including books, ledgers, checks,
memoranda, correspondence, reports, e-mails, disks, tapes, and
videos whether bearing a date before or after Date of Policy, that
reasonably pertain to the loss or damage. Further, if requested by
any authorized representative of the Company, the Insured Claimant
shall grant its permission, in writing, for any authorized representative
of the Company to examine, inspect, and copy all of these records
in the custody or control of a third party that reasonably pertain to
the loss or damage. All information designated as confidential by
the Insured Claimant provided to the Company pursuant to this
Section shall not be disclosed to others unless, in the reasonable
judgment of the Company, it is necessary in the administration of
the claim. Failure of the Insured Claimant to submit for examination
under oath, produce any reasonably requested information, or
grant permission to secure reasonably necessary information from
third parties as required in this subsection, unless prohibited by
law or governmental regulation, shall terminate any liability of the
Company under this policy as to that claim.

7. OPTIONS TO PAY OR OTHERWISE SETTLE CLAIMS;

TERMINATION OF LIABILITY

In case of a claim under this policy, the Company shall have the
following additional options:

{a) To Pay or Tender Payment of the Amount of Insurance.
To pay or tender payment of the Amount of Insurance under this
policy together with any costs, attorneys' fees, and expenses
incurred by the Insured Claimant that were authorized by the
Company up to the time of payment or tender of payment and that
the Company is obligated to pay.
Upon the exercise by the Company of this option, all liability and
obligations of the Company to the Insured under this policy, other
than to make the payment required in this subsection, shall terminate,
including any liability or obligation to defend, prosecute, or contin-
ue any litigation. ‘
{b) To Pay or Otherwise Settle With Parties Other Than the Insured
or With the Insured Claimant.

(i} to pay or otherwise settle with other parties for or in the

name of an Insured Claimant any claim insured against under this

ORT Form 4309 FL
ALTA Owners Policy of Title Insurance 6-17-06 (with Florida Modifications)

CONDITIONS {con't)

policy. In addition, the Company will pay any costs, attorneys' fees,
and expenses incurred by the Insured Claimant that were autherized
by the Company up to the time of payment and that the Company is
obligated to pay; or

(i} to pay or otherwise settle with the Insured Claimant the loss or
damage provided for under this policy, together with any costs,
attorneys' fees, and expenses incurred by the Insured Claimant that
were authorized by the Company up to the time of payment and that
the Company is obligated to pay.

Upon the exercise by the Company of either of the options provided
for in subsections {b}{i) or {ii), the Company's obligations to the
Insured under this policy for the claimed loss or damage, other than
the payments required to be made, shall terminate, including any
liability or obligation to defend, prosecute, or continue any
litigation.

8. DETERMINATION AND EXTENT OF LIABILITY
This policy is a contract of indemnity against actual monetary loss or
damage sustained or incurred by the Insured Claimant who has suffered
loss or damage by reason of matters insured against by this policy.
(a) The extent of liability of the Company for loss or damage under
this policy shall not exceed the lesser of
(i) the Amount of Insurance; or
(ii) the difference between the value of the Title as insured and the
value of the Title subject to the risk insured against by this policy.
(b) If the Company pursues its rights under Section 5 of these
Conditions and is unsuccessful in establishing the Title, as insured,
{i) the Amount of Insurance shall be increased by 10%, and
{ii} the Insured Claimant shall have the right to have the loss or
damage determined either as of the date the claim was made by
the Insured Claimant or as of the date it is settled and paid.
(c) In addition to the extent of liability under (a) and (b}, the Company
will also pay those costs, attorneys’ fees, and expenses incurred in
accordance with Sections 5 and 7 of these Conditions.

9. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY
{a) If the Company establishes the Title, or removes the alleged
defect, lien, or encumbrance, or cures the lack of a right of access
to or from the Land, or cures the claim of Unmarketable Title, all as
insured, in a reasonably diligent manner by any method, including
litigation and the completien of any appeals, it shall have fully
performed its obligations with respect to that matter and shall not
be liable for any loss or damage caused to the Insured.
(b) In the event of any litigation, including litigation by the Company
or with the Company's consent, the Company shall have no liability
for loss or damage until there has been a final determination by a
court of competent jurisdiction, and disposition of all appeals,
adverse to the Title, as insured.
{c} The Company shall not be liable for loss or damage to the
Insured for liability voluntarily assumed by the Insured in settling
any claim or suit without the prior written consent of the Company.

10. REDUCTION OF INSURANCE; REDUCTION OR TERMINATION
OF LIABILITY

All payments under this policy, except payments made for costs,

attorneys' fees, and expenses, shall reduce the Amount of Insurance

by the amount of the payment.

Page 4



Sched ule A

Owner's Policy

* X * Issued by Old Republic National Title Insurance Company
* * 400 Second Avenue South
* * Minneapolis, MN 55401-2499
* * (612) 371-1111
*
* & X
File No.: 6333 Policy No.: OXFL-08541799

Address Reference: 1929 Winners Circle, Cantonment, FL 32533-5727
Amount of Insurance: $153,877.00 Premium: $844.50

Date of Policy: February 8, 2017 at 02:05 PM

1. Name of Insured: Austin S. Horst

2. The estate or interest in the Land that is insured by this policy is: Fee Simple

3. Title is vested in:
General Warranty Deed executed by Mary J. Wilson, a single woman to Austin S. Horst dated February 3, 2017 and

recorded February 8, 2017 in Official Records Book 7664, Page 1023 of the Public Records of Escambia County, Florida,
conveying said property described herein.

4. The Land referred to in this policy is described as follows:
Lot 4, Block B, Churchill Subdivision Unit 2, a subdivision according to the plat thereof recorded at Plat Book 15,
Pages 76 and 76A, in the Public Records of Escambia County, Florida.

Guarantee Title Of Northwest Florida, Inc.
OLD REPUBLIC NATIONAL TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY

A Stock Company
400 Second Avenue South, Minneapolis, Minnesota 55401
(612) 371-1111

Authorized Officer or Agent & @ Y x .i President
Attost bwm ’(A)rﬂrg Secretary

ORT Form 4309 FL
Schedule A for ALTA Owners Policy of Title Insurance 6-17-06



FILE NO.: 6333 Policy No.:OXFL-08541799

Schedule' B

OWNER'S POLICY

EXCEPTIONS FROM COVERAGE

This policy does not insure against loss or damage, and the Company will not pay costs, attorneys' fees, or expenses that arise
by reason of:

1.

10.

11.

Any encroachment, encumbrance, violation, variation, or adverse circumstance affecting the Title that
would be disclosed by an accurate and complete land survey of the Land. The term "encroachment:
includes encroachments of existing improvements located on the Land onto adjoining land, and
encroachments on the Land of existing improvements located on adjoining land.

Rights or claims of parties in possession.

Construction, Mechanic's, Contractors' or Materialmen's lien claims, if any, where no notice thereof
appears of record.

Easements or claims of easements not shown by the public records.

General or special taxes and assessments required to be paid in the year 2017 and subsequent years.
NOTE: Items 1, 2, 3 and 4 listed above are hereby deleted

ALL MATTERS CONTAINED ON THE PLAT OF CHURCHILL SUBDIVISION UNIT 2, AS
RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 15, PAGES 76 AND 76A.

GUARANTEE OF ROADS AND DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS RECORDED IN OR BOOK 4044,
PAGE 881

DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS FOR CHURCHILL UNIT
2 RECORDED IN OR BOOK 4044, PAGE 875

UNITED GAS PIPELINE EASEMENT RECORDED IN DEED BOOK 361, PAGE 200, DEED BOOK
515, PAGE 1 AND OR BOOK 438, PAGE 208

OIL, GAS AND MINERAL RESERVATIONS AS SET FORTH IN INSTRUMENT RECORDED IN
DEED BOOK 183, PAGE 241, NO DETERMINATION HAS BEEN MADE AS TO THE CURRENT
HOLDER OF THE INTEREST EXCEPTED HEREIN

ANYTHING TO THE CONTRARY NOTWITHSTANDING, THIS COMMITMENT/POLICY DOES
NOT ATTEMPT TO SET OUT IN THE MANNER IN WHICH ALL THE OIL, GAS AND
MINERALS IN, ON OR UNDER THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN SCHEDULE A ARE NOW
VESTED, AND THIS COMMITMENT/POLICY DOES NOT INSURE ANY OIL, GAS OR
MINERALS IN, ON OR UNDER THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN SCHEDULE A, NOR ANY
RIGHTS OR EASEMENTS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH.

ORT Form 4309 FL
Schedule B for ALTA Owners Policy of Title Insurance 6-17-06



FILE NO.: 6333 Policy No.:OXFL-08541799

12.  Subject to Mortgage executed by Austin S. Horst, an unmarried individual in favor of Navy Federal
Credit Union in the original principal amount of $157,185.00 dated February 3, 2017 and recorded
February 8, 2017 in Official Records Book 7664, page 1024 of the Public Records of Escambia County,
Florida.

13.  Subject to 20' drainage easement as shown on survey by Northwest Florida Land Surveying, Inc., dated
1/31/2017, Job No. 10-21132-17.

14.  Subject to concrete driveway and concrete walkway violating building setback line as shown on survey
by Northwest Florida Land Surveying, Inc., dated 1/31/2017, Job No. 10-21132-17.

15.  Subject to swimming pool violating building setback line and United Gas Pipeline Easement as shown
on survey by Northwest Florida Land Surveying, Inc., dated 1/31/2017, Job No. 10-21132-17.

16.  Subject to a portion of concrete swimming pool violating the United Gas Pipeline Easement as shown on
survey by Northwest Florida Land Surveying, Inc., dated 1/31/2017, Job No. 10-21132-17.

17.  Subject to 12.1' x 8.1' metal shed violating 20' drainage easement and United Gas Pipeline Easement as
shown on survey by Northwest Florida Land Surveying, Inc., dated 1/31/2017, Job No. 10-21132-17.

18.  Subject to fences as shown on survey by Northwest Florida Land Surveying, Inc., dated 1/31/2017, Job
No. 10-21132-17.

ORT Form 4309 FL

Schedule B for ALTA Owners Policy of Title Insurance 6-17-06



'CONDITIONS (con't)

11. LIABILITY NONCUMULATIVE

The Amount of Insurance shall be reduced by any amount the Company
pays under any policy insuring a Mortgage to which exception is taken
in Schedule B or to which the Insured has agreed, assumed, or taken
subject, or which is executed by an Insured after Date of Policy and
which is a charge or lien on the Title, and the amount so paid shall be
deemed a payment to the Insured under this policy.

12. PAYMENT OF LOSS

When liability and the extent of loss or damage have been definitely
fixed in accordance with these Conditions, the payment shall be made
within 30 days.

13. RIGHTS OF RECOVERY UPON PAYMENT OR SETTLEMENT
(a) Whenever the Company shall have settled and paid a claim
under this policy, it shall be subrogated and entitled to the rights of
the Insured Claimant in the Title and all other rights and remedies
in respect to the claim that the Insured Claimant has against any
person or property, to the extent of the amount of any loss, costs,
attorneys' fees, and expenses paid by the Company. If requested
by the Company, the Insured Claimant shall execute documents to
evidence the transfer to the Company of these rights and remedies.
The Insured Claimant shall permit the Company to sue, compromise,
or settle in the name of the Insured Claimant and to use the name
of the Insured Claimant in any transaction or litigation involving
these rights and remedies.

If a payment on account of a claim does not fully cover the loss of
the Insured Claimant, the Company shall defer the exercise of its
right to recover until after the Insured Claimant shall have recovered
its loss.

(b) The Company’s right of subrogation includes the rights of the
Insured to indemnities, guaranties, other policies of insurance, or
bonds, notwithstanding any terms or conditions contained in those
instruments that address subrogation rights.

14. ARBITRATION

Unless prohibited by applicable law, arbitration pursuant tothe Title
Insurance Arbitration Rules of the American Arbitration Association
may be demanded if agreed to by both the Company and the Insured at
the time of a controversy or claim. Arbitrable matters may include, but
are not limited to, any controversy or claim between the Company and
the Insured arising out of or relating to this policy, and service of the
Company in connection with its issuance or the breach of a policy
provision or other obligation. Arbitraticn pursuant to this policy and
under the Rules in effect on the date the demand for arbitration is
made or, at the option of the Insured, the Rules in effect at Date of
Policy shall be binding upon the parties. The award may include
attorneys' fees only if the Jaws of the state in which the Land is
located permit a court to award attorneys’ fees to a prevailing party.
Judgment upon the award rendered by the Arbitrator{s} may be
entered in any court having jurisdiction thereof.

The law of the situs of the land shall apply to an arbitration under the
Title Insurance Arbitration Rules.

A copy of the Rules may be obtained from the Company upon request.

ORT Form 4309 FL
ALTA Owners Policy of Title Insurance 6-17-06 {with Florida Modifications)

15. LIABILITY LIMITED TO THIS POLICY; POLICY ENTIRE -
CONTRACT
(a) This policy together with all endorsements, if any, attached to it
by the Company is the entire policy and contract between the
Insured and the Company. In interpreting any provision of this
policy, this policy shall be construed as a whole,
(b) Any claim of loss or damage that arises out of the status of the
Title or by any action asserting such claim whether or not based on
negligence shall be restricted to this policy.
(c) Any amendment of or endorsement to this policy must be in
writing and authenticated by an authorized person, or expressly
incorporated by Schedule A of this policy.
{d} Each endorsement to this policy issued at any time is made a
part of this policy and is subject to all of its terms and provisions.
Except as the endorsement expressly states, it does not (i} modify
any of the terms and provisions of the policy, {ii) modify any prior
endorsement, (iii} extend the Date of Policy, or {iv) increase the
Amount of Insurance.

16. SEVERABILITY-

In the event any provision of this policy, in whole or in part, is held
invalid or unenforceable under applicable law, the policy shall be
deemed not to include that provision or such part held to be invalid, but
all other provisions shall remain in full force and effect.

17. CHOICE OF LAW; FORUM
{a) Choice of Law: The Insured acknowledges the Company has
underwritten the risks covered by this policy and determined the
premium charged therefor in reliance upon the law affecting interests
in real property and applicable to the interpretation, rights, remedies,
or enforcement of policies of title insurance of the jurisdiction
where the Land is located.
Therefore, the court or an arbitrator shall apply the law of the
jurisdiction where the Land is located to determine the validity of
claims against the Title that are adverse to the Insured and to
interpret and enforce the terms of this policy. In neither case shall
the court or arbitrator apply its conflicts of law principles to deter-
mine the applicable law.
{b) Choice of Forum: Any litigation or other proceeding brought by
the Insured against the Company must be filed only in a state or
federal court within the United States of America or its territories
having appropriate jurisdiction.

18. NOTICES, WHERE SENT

Any notice of claim and any other notice or statement in writing
required to be given to the Company under this policy must be given to
the Company at 400 Second Avenue South, Minneapolis,
Minnesota 55401-2499, Phone: 612-371-1111.

Pags 5



7142 BELGIUM CIRCLE
Pensacola, FL, 32528
(850) 432-1052

NORTHWEST FLORIDA LAND SURVEYING, INC.

A PROFESSIONAL SERVICE ORGANIZATION

10-21132-17

PREPARED FOR: _AUSTIN HORST

JOB NO.

REQUESTED BY: _ MIKE DOLLEN / COLDWELL BANKER

DATE:

JANUARY 31, 2017

A
i
;

2

—— -
— -
| -
-
-
, P -
-
| -
, - LOT s
* - - )
|
|
-
I T
{ £
- /I‘ 0
METAL -~ : e
SHED P | ~20.88"'~ ?
-~ 409 x
in ICONCRE :
a 3 DRIVEMTEY R
' MuJ ] : m
:"'JJ 9.5 D%QLU - IO‘.‘4 l ¥
B A0EN) r~- !
7 KhE0Y s5|% 8
2 orff SO
[a) n : )
RS g Y
0 % X Q™
-Z ¥ )
_ I so5 ||| ?;.32'*‘-
‘I o7 ABLoCK B
N 839601500 (e
i 61.00"
’ } D
| © _ &r
LOT 3 = ,'
20.00"
RAINAG
EASEMENT

S 00°4353- 1y
-2 40.00

PC.

SCALE: 1"=30'

\

ARING

FERENCE BE

RE
WINNERS ¢ |

BOUNDARY SURVEY WITH IMPROVEMENTS

*MEASUREMENTS MADE TO UNITED STATES STANDARDS®

\
\

RCLE (50"R/W)

NORTH

P.C: AM DRAFTED:_JAS TYPED: JAS CHECKED: FRT

SHEET_1 OF

LOT 4, BLOCK B, CHURCHILL SUBDIVISION UNIT 2

DESCRIPTION:

, RGE._31W ESCAMBIA

COUNTY, STATE OF FLORIDA.

27 _, wp._IN
15

SEC.
RECORDED___PLAT ook

PAGE__ 76

*THE ENCROACHMENTS ARE AS SHOWNe
. FIELD BOOK:_RM24 .

, PG. 48

FIELD DATE: 1/24/17

REVISIONS:

NORTHWEST FLORIDA LAND
IDZLo PORATI

ED R. THOMPSON PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR |
FLORIDA REGISTRATION NUMBER 3027 STATE OF FLORIDA

NOT 'VALID WITHOUT THE
SIGNATURE AND THE
ORIGINAL RAISED SEAI. OF
A FLORIDA LICENSED
PROFESSIONAL
LAND SURVEYOR




NORTHWEST FLORIDA LAND SURVEYING, INC.

;Lﬁagfllfl% CIRCLE A PROFESSIONAL SERVICE ORGANIZATION

(850) 432-1052

PREPARED FOR:_ AUSTIN HORST JOB NO.:__10-21132-17
REQUESTED BY: _MIKE DOLLEN / COLDWELL BANKER DATE: __ JANUARY 31, 2017
PROPERTY ADDRESS: 1929 WINNERS CIRCLE SCALE: 1"°=30'

GENERAL NOTES:

I,

5,

X

2,

2

THE BEARINGS AS SHOWN HEREON ARE REFERENCED TO THE ASSUMED BEARING OF SOUTH ©O
DEGREES 43 MINUTES 53 SECONDS WEST ALONG THE EAST LINE OF THE PROPERTY AS PER THE
RECORD PLAT OF CHURCHILL SUBDIVISION UNIT 2 AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 15 AT PAGE 16
OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF ESCAMBIA COUNTY, FLORIDA. ’

THE SURVEY DATUM AS SHOWN HEREON IS REFERENCED TO THE RECORD PLAT OF CHURCHILL
SUBDIVISION UNIT 2 AND TO EXISTING FIELD MONUMENTATION.

NO TITLE SEARCH WAS PROVIDED TO NOR PERFORMED BY NORTHWEST FLORIDA LAND SURVEYING,

INC,, FOR THE SUBJECT PROPERTY. THERE MAY BE DEEDS OF RECORD, UNRECORDED DEEDS, EASEMENTS,
RIGHTS-OF-WAY, STATE AND/OR FEDERAL JURISDICTIONAL AREAS OR OTHER INSTRUMENTS WHICH

COULD AFFECT THE SUBJECT PROPERTY.

THE PROPERTY AS SHOWN HEREON 1S LOCATED IN FLOOD ZONE "X*, BASE FLOOD ELEVATION N/A,
AS DETERMINED FROM FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP OF
ESCAMBIA COUNTY, FLORIDA (UNINCORPORATED AREAS), MAP NUMBER 12033C 0285 6, REVISED

SEPTEMBER 24, 2006.

THIS SURVEY DOES NOT DETERMINE OWNERSHIP.,

THIS SURVEY MEETS MINIMUM TECHNICAL STANDARDS AS SET FORTH BY THE FLORIDA BOARD OF
PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS IN CHAPTER 5J-1.050 - 5J-11.13052 FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE
CODE, PURSUANT TO SECTION 412.027, FLORIDA STATUTES, TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF.
THE MEASUREMENTS AS SHOWN HEREON WERE MADE TO UNITED STATES STANDARDS.

THE MEASUREMENTS OF THE BUILDINGS AND/OR FOUNDATIONS SHOWN HEREON DO NOT INCLUDE CONCRETE
FOOTERS OR EAVE OVERHANGS,

FENCE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON MAY BE EXAGGERATED AND NOT TO SCALE FOR CLARITY PURPOSES

FEDERAL AND STATE COPYRIGHT ACTS PROTECT THIS MAP FROM UNAUTHORIZED USE. THIS MAP IS NOT TO
BE COPIED OR REPRODUCED IN WHOLE OR PART AND IS NOT TO BE USED FOR THE BENEFIT OF ANY OTHER
PERSON, COMPANY OR FIRM, WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE COPYRIGHT ONNER, FRED R.
THOMPSON, AND 15 TO BE RETURNED TO OWNER UPON REGUEST.

THIS DOCUMENT MUST BE COMPARED TO THE ORIGINAL HARD COPY ISSUED ON THE SURVEY DATE
WITH A RAISED SEAL TO INSURE THE ACCURACY OF THE INFORMATION AND TO FURTHER INSURE
THAT NO CHANGES, ALTERATIONS OR MODIFICATIONS HAVE BEEN MADE. NO RELIANCE SHOULD BE
MADE ON A DOCUMENT TRANSMITTED BY COMPUTER OR OTHER ELECTRONIC MEANS UNLESS FIRST
COMPARED TO THE ORIGINAL SIGNED AND SEALED DOCUMENT.

THIS SURVEY MAY BE SUBJECT TO ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS BY COUNTY, STATE OR OTHER AGENCIES.
ENCROACHMENTS ARE AS SHOWN.

IENOTES:

D ~ I/2" CAPPED IRON ROD, NUMBERED 5110 (FOUND)
) ~ 1/2° CAPPED IRON ROD, NUMBERED 6112 (FOUND)
) ~ 1/2" CAPPED IRON ROD, ILLEGIBLE (FOUND)

) ~ 1/2" IRON ROD, UNNUMBERED (FOUND)

%) ~ PLATTED INFORMATION

i) ~ FIELD INFORMATION

/M ~ RIGHT OF WAY

L. ~ POINT OF CURVATURE

SL. ~ BUILDING SETBACK LINE

EC. ~ SECTION
AP, ~ TOWNSHIP CERTIFICATIONS:
GE. ~ RANGE
5.~ PAGE GUARANTEE TITLE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA, INC.
OLD REPUBLIC NATIONAL TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY
NAVY FEDERAL CREDIT UNION
AUSTIN S, HORST
BOUNDARY SURVEY WITH IMPROVEMENTS

EET_2 OF_2 - MEASUREMENTS MADE TO UNITED STATES STANDARDS® P.C:_RM__ ORAFTED:_4AS_TYPED:_AS_CHECKED:_FRT_

SCRIPTION:__LOT 4, BLOCK B, CHURCHILL SUBDIVISION UNIT 2

w27, twp._IN , RGE._S1W___, _ ESCAMBIA COUNTY, STATE OF FLORIDA.

. 7 . NOT VALID WITHOUT THE
'ORDED___PLAT _gook_ 15 . PAGE 6 . *THE ENCROACHMENTS ARE AS SHOWN N AL WITHOUT THE
D DATE: 1/24/17 ., FIELD BOOK: RM24 , PG._48 . ORIGINAL RAISED SEAL OF

fﬁ« CORPORATMON NUMBER 7277 | I
Zd W /%;% 2 /ot /17

A FLORIDA LICENSED
NORTHWEST_FLORIDA LAND SURVEYING, INC. REVISIONS: PROFESSIONAL

LAND SURVEYOR

"D R. THOMPSON ° PROFESSIERNAL LAND SURVEYOR |

JRIDA REGISTRATION NUMBER 3027 STATE OF FLORIDA . :




DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
ADMINISTRATIVE APPEAL WORKSHEET

Board of Adjustment 6. C.
Meeting Date: 10/18/2017

I. SUBMISSION DATA:

APPLICANT: David Theriaque, Agent for Teramore Development, LLC and Shu
Shurett and Leo Huang, Owners

DATE OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION: July 24, 2017
DATE OF APPEAL APPLICATION: August 7, 2017
PROJECT ADDRESS: 11400 BIk. of Gulf Beach Hwy.
PROPERTY REFERENCE NO.: 23-3S-31-2001-000-000
ZONING DISTRICT: Commercial

FUTURE LAND USE: Mixed-Use Suburban

lll. REQUESTED APPEAL.::

On July 24, 2017, the Escambia County Planning Official issued a determination of land
use compatibility in relation to a request from Teramore Development, LLC.

The determination was that a proposed Dollar General store would not be compatible
based on location criteria found in Section 3-2.1 of the county Land Development Code.

The submitted administrative appeal seeks to overturn the decision of the planning
official in this matter.

lll. RELEVANT APPEAL AUTHORITY:

Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as
amended), Section: 2.04.00 & 2.04.01

Sections 2.04.00, Appeal of Administrative Decisions and 2.04.01, Procedures for the
Appeal of Administrative Decisions of the Escambia County Land Development Code
(Ordinance No. 96-3 as amended), provide the relevant authority for the BOA’s review of
administrative decisions.

A. The BOA is authorized to hear and to rule upon any appeal made by those persons
aggrieved by administration of this Code. An administrative decision, or staff



interpretation, shall not be reversed, altered, or modified by the BOA unless it finds that:

1. A written application for the appeal was submitted within 15 days of the administrative
decision or action indicating the section of this Code under which said appeal applies
together with a statement of the grounds on which the appeal is based; and

2. That the person filing said appeal has established that the decision or action of the
administrative official was arbitrary and capricious; or

3. An aggrieved party who files an appeal of a decision of the DRC approving or
approving with conditions a development plan application, must show, by competent
substantial evidence that:

(i) The decision of the DRC is not in compliance with the Comprehensive Plan or the
Land Development Code;

(ii) Their property will suffer an adverse impact as a result of the development approval
decision;

(iif) The adverse impact must be to a specific interest protected or furthered by the
Comprehensive Plan or the Land Development Code; and

(iv) It must be greater in degree than any adverse impact shared by the community at
large.

4. In the event the owner, developer, or applicant is aggrieved or adversely affected by a
denial of a development plan application or the imposition of conditions, the owner,
developer or applicant filing the appeal must show, by competent substantial evidence,
that the denial of the development plan or the imposition of conditions is neither required
nor supported by the Comprehensive Plan or the Land Development Code or the
application of technical design standards and specifications adopted by reference in the
Code, or Concurrency Management Procedures and is, therefore, arbitrary and
capricious.

IV. BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The request by Teramore Development, LLC for land use compatibility was denied on
July 24, 2017, by Escambia County Planning Official, Horace Jones.

The Administrative Appeal was filed with the Board of Adjustment on August 7, 2017,
within the 15 day deadline provided in the LDC.

The case was added to the agenda for the scheduled October 18, 2017 BOA meeting.

Attachments

AP-2017-02



AP-2017-02



GARCON
SWAMP

»

(OANDELLE DR

L GRUMANN DR
\"Q'L‘v‘f‘% n:,( NTOR @ SANDCLIFF-DR
&7\ ®DR w FIREFLY DR

L

S o ’ CAC*AO—L—N\ZI
\& CLEAR Z> ELECTRA- -
0‘2‘ 3 LAFDR E,"]< RA(Z\ “BARTRAM-LN »n
‘v 2= w
T o < FERDINAND pR| % 5/
@U = -4 S/
7 < BALSACT o Jo
*NAp(\ /xBONI‘T’A*DR I z I <
<<1‘>\0 © > GULF-BEACH-HWY—
CARSON oR
’ 3 E g
x sla ~a Nt
3 s = C,J%
e

BIG
LAGOON

AP-2017-02
) ) This map ) — c
is provided for information LOCATION MAP . '\P/ITI\l:\(I);F;\ARLTAERR-:—AE\LR|AL

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable

for anﬁ.u;e.totherthtahn tzgt for e COLLECTOR
which it was gathered.
0 1,000 2,000 3,000  LOCAL ROAD

Andrew Holmer
Planning and Zoning Dept. Ft




LLENGER
WAYY,

\?“‘>\CHA

“\\bl\\&i‘«‘—“' -

is ma
i L] a
i rinformation
guL;ransteed acéuratee :ritlist:lsllte 500 R D I U S ZO N I N G = MINOR ARTERIAL
for any.usg other than that for COLLECTOR
which it was gathered. 0 300 600 900 L OCAL ROAD

Andrew Holmer
Planning and Zoning Dept. Ft

BIG
LAGOON




CHANDELLE
CIR

e EAel = “' g

CHALLEN
WAY

BIG
LAGOON

AP'201 7'02 [ ] PARCELS

— PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL

FUTURE LAND USE —— MINOR ARTERIAL

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for — COLLECTOR
which it was gathered. 0 300 600 900
Andrew Holmer Ft LOCAL ROAD

Planning and Zoning Dept.




This map
is provided for information
purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for
which it was gathered.

Andrew Holmer
Planning and Zoning Dept.

*

£

EEEr e

AP-2017-02
AERIAL MAP

PARCELS
— PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL

— MINOR ARTERIAL
= COLLECTOR
—— LOCAL ROAD




NOTICE OF
PUBLIC HEARING
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

LOCATION OF HEARING

ESCAMBIA COUNTY CENTRAL OFFICE COMPLEX
3363 WEST PARK PLACE
BOARD MEETING ROOM

FOR MORE INFORMATION ABOUT THIS CASE PLEASE CALL
DEVELOPMENT SERVICES AT 595-3475 OR VISIT
WWW.MYESCAMBIA COM

'lo‘a’

PLEASE DO NOT REMOVE THIS SIGN
PROPERTY OF ESCAMBIA COUNTY

Public Hearing
Sign



q I'fl" cg b "'. J '\-.l' ﬂ-
4 v __- -

Looklng onto Subject Property i
Saadrl ot AR



Looking East along Gulf Beach Hwy. .




Last Updated: 6/21/17

Escambia County Planning and Zoning
Development Services Department
3363 West Park Place
Pensacola, FL 32505
Phone: (850) 595-3475 » Fax: (850) 595-3481

http://myescambia.com/business/ds

Board of Adjustment Application

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY - Case Number: Acceptedby: ___ BOA Meeting:

Development Order Extension

X Adminlsirafive Appeal

1. Contact information:
A. Property Owner/Applicant: Shu Cheng Shurett & Leo Huang

Mailing Address: 3434 Pelham Pkwy, Petham, AL 35124

Business Phone: Cell:
Email: dcSMarketing@aol.com

B. Authorized Agent (if applicable): Teramore Development, LLC
Mailing Address: P-O. Box 6460, Thomasville, GA 31758
Business Phone: 229-516-4289 Celi: 229-403-2436
Email: thodges@teramore.net

Note: Owner must complete the attached Agent Affidavit. if there is more thon one owner, each owner must
complete an Agent Affidavit. Application wil be voided If chonges to this application are found.

2. Property Information:
A. Project Name & Development Order Number (if applicable): N/A

B. Existing Street Address: 11400 block of Gulf Beach Highway, Pensacola
ParcetiD (s): Number 23-38-31-2001-0000-000

€. Total acreage of the subject property: 3.4 acres




Last Updated: 6/21/17

3. Reason for Reguest

A. Please explain why the extension or administrative appeal is necessary.
Please see Exhibit "A" which is attached hereto.

B. Development Order Extension

The LDC requires good faith efforts in adhering to its established periods, but
extension of an eligible LDC time limit may be requested according to the provisions
of this section whereby a landowner asserts that the limit does not anticipate
legitimate delays in compliance. However, no applicant is automatically entitied to
any extension. Short-term (6 month) extensions are evaluated by the Planning
Official, and longer extensions (one year) shall be evaluated through a quasi-judicial
public hearing review by the BOA, These extension processes allow additional time
for concluding the compliance review, developing an approved use, and continuing
or reestablishing some uses.

1. Limits on extensions. Extensions to LDC periods are subject to the following
limitations:
a. Availability. Extensions are available and may be granted only for LDC
periods that specifically provide that option, only if a complete application
for the extension was submitted prior to the expiration of the period for
which the extension is requested, and only as otherwise allowed by the
provisions of the LDC.
b. Approving authority. Extensions to any period not required by the LDC but
imposed as a condition of approval by an approving authority cannot be
granted by another approving authority.
c. Individual and multiple limits. An extension can only be granted based on
a specific review of an individual period. If an extension of more than one
period is requested, the extension criteria shall be evaluated for each limit.

C. Administrative Appeal
Application for appeal of an administrative decision shall be submitted for
compliance review within 15 days after the date of the decision being appealed. A
quasi-judicial public hearing for the appeal shall be scheduled to occur within 30
business days after receipt of a compiete application. The application shall provide
information as required by the adopted appeal procedures, including the following:
1. Decision appealed. A copy of the written administrative decision to be
raviewed on appeal.
2. LDC reference. identification of the specific LDC provisions for which
noncompliance is alleged.

3. Alleged error. A description of how the decision of the administrative official
3



Last Updated: 6/21/17

is considered arbitrary or capricious.
4. Conditions. Documentation satisfying the conditions established in the
compliance review provisions of this section.

5. Remedy. A descripticn of the proposed remedy.

6. Other information. Any other pertinent information the applicant wishes to
have considered.

D. Medical Hardship

Temporary placement of a manufactured (mobile) home or park trailer may be
requested according to the provisions of this section when a [andowner asserts that
existing medical conditions require in-home care and an accessory dwelling to
reasonably provide it. The manufactured home may be placed within any mainland
zoning district to remedy a medical hardship according to the temporary use
provisions of Chapter 4, regardless of the density limits of the applicable zoning. The
requirements to grant the temporary use of a manufactured home or park trailer as
an accessory dwelling to provide in-home medical care is considered by the BOA in a
quasl-judicial hearing whether conditions warrant such use.

The BOA shall conduct a quasi-judicial public hearing as noticed to consider the
requested medical hardship temporary use of a manufactured home or park trailer
according to the provisions of this article. The applicant has the burden of
presenting competent substantial evidence to the board that establishes each of the
following conditions:
1. Certified need. A Florida-licensed physician certifies in writing the medical
need, specifying the extent of the need for in-home medical care and the
approximate length of time for such in-home medical care.
2. Minimum necessary. Conditions and circumstances make it difficult or
impossible for the recipient and provider of medical care to reside in the same
dwelling and the temporary accessory dwelling is the minimum necessary to
provide relief of that medical hardship.
3. Adequate public services. The manufactured home or park trailer will have
adequate water, sewer, solid waste removal, and electric services available.
4. Compatibility. The temporary use will not produce adverse impacts on the
uses of surrounding properties.
5. Standard conditions. The temporary use can comply with the applicable
standards of Chapter 4.



AFFIDAVIT OF OWNER AND LSMITED POWER OF ATTORNEY
(if nppiionbls}

As owner of the praperty located st the 11400 block of Guilf Beach Highway, Pensacols

, Florida, property referenca number(s) Number 23-36-31-2001-0000-000

{ hereby designate Tom Hadges of Teramore Development, LLC,
for the sole purpose of completing this application and making
a presentation to the Board of Adjustments on the above referenced property. This Limited Power of
Attorney is granted on this 7t day of A vqust the year of, **'and Is effective until the Board of
AdJustment has rendered a decision on this request and any zppeal period has expired. The owner
reserves the right to rescind this Umited Power of Attorney at any time with 2 written, notarized notice
to the Development Services Department.

Agent Name: Tom Hodges of Teramoce Development, LLC  Email: thodges@ieramore.net

Address; P-O. Box 6480, Thomaevills, GA 31758 Phone; 226-616-4280
"/ S Cheng Shuren &7 =/ Fograture

of Property Owner Printed Name of Froperty Owner Date

sumnofmmmw Printed Nam of Property Owner Date

—) comrves ShLUE

The fo ivﬂ,nstmmentw s acknowledged before me this S ___dayof QM &ﬂ 0j7
ly ' e dt

Personally Known O

Sanuel £.Cre,

Signature of Notary

roduced IdenHicationfz-Type of Identification Produced: Q’z N ]& & Z- Chec




AFFIDAVIT OF OWNER AND LIMITED POWER OF ATTORNEY
(i spplicabia}

As owner of the property located at the 11400 biock of Gulf Beach Highway, Pensacola

, Florida, property reference number{s) Number 23-38-31-2001-0000-000

I hereby designate David A Theriaque, Esquire,

for the sole purpose of completing this application and making
a presentation to the Board of Adjustments on the sbove referenced property. This Limited Power of
Attorney is granted on this_7 day of_Avauat the vear of, 2% S8d is effective until the Board of
Adjustment has rendered 3 decision on this request and any appeal period has expired. The owner
reserves the right to rescind this Limited Power of Attomey at any time with 2 written, notarized notice
to the Development Services Department.

Agent Name; David A. Theriaque, Esquire Emaik: Satflherniaquetaw.com

Address: 433 North Magnolia Drive, Tellahesses, Fi_ 32308 Phone; 860-224-7332

; Shi: Cheng Shureft KTt “Yogranme
of Pidperty Printed Rame of Proparty Dwner Date
Signature af mi%f #rinted Name of Cwner Date
sreor /) G&Mc? COUNTY OF é/ /; é‘}' v
The foregoing instrument was acknowiedged before me this 7 __ dayof Bh g UST 20
wﬁmﬁw - , _
Personally Known D OR ldenﬁﬁcatlomj}.’ﬂpe of dentificstion Produced: [/v" V¥

2

Signature of Notary

Printed Nams of Notary

8. Submiitel Reguirements



Last Updated: §/21/17

AFFIDAVIT OF OWNER AND LIMITED POWER OF ATTORNEY
{if apphicable)

As owner of the property located at e 11400 block of Gulf Beach Highway, Pensacols

, Florida, property reference number(s) Number 23-35-31-2001-0000-000

| hereby designate Tom Hodges of Teramaore Development, LLC,
for the sole purpose of completing this application and making
& preseniation to the Board of Adjusimenis on the above referenced praperty, This Uimited Power of
Attorney is granted on this_Th day of ﬂv;-!f the year of, * 5 Yhd is effactive unté the Board of
Adjustment has rendered a decision on this request and any appeal peried has expired. The owner
reserves the right to rescind this Limited Power of Attarney at any time with 3 written, notarized notice
to the Development Services Department.

Agent Name: Tom Hodges of Teramore Development, LLC  Emaik thodgesiteramore.nat

Address: P.O. Bax 8460, Thomasville, GA 31758 . Phone: 228-616-4289
4@ LV—— Lec Husng -3 igratee

UVODM?IOHHU Printed Name of Property Owner Date

Signature of Progerty Owner FPrinted Name of Property Owner Datw

stateor L7 / ?M COUNTY OF 6@/ %)’

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this __ 2~ day of Wﬁu# 077,
by : . .
Personally Known =t OR Produced Identificationkz Type of dentification Produced: /", /<7 i

ﬁmw/; (ewps

of Notary Printed Name of Notary




Last Updwtad: 6/21/17

AFFIDAVIT OF OWNER AND LIMITED POWER OF ATTORNEY
f appiicabis)

As owner of the property located at _the 11400 biock of Gulf Beech Highway, Persacola

» Florida, property reference number{s) Numbar 23-35-31-2001-0000-000

{ hereby designate Devid A. Tharlague, Esguim,

for the sole purpose of completing this application and making
1 presentation to the Board of Adjustments on the above referenced property. This Limited Power of
Attorney is granted an this 7t day of Avgwt the year of,** Bnd s effactive untii the Board of
Adjustment has rendered a decision an this request and any appeaf period hes expired. The owner
reserves the right to rescind this Limited Power of Attorney at any time with a written, notarized notice
to the Development Services Department.

Agent Name; David A. Theriaque, Esquire Emaif; d2ttheriaquelew.com

Address: 433 North Magnoka Driva, Taillshassee, FL 32308 Phone: 850-224-7332
e, ]j/—' Leo Husng §-1-i re

of Ounlr' Printed Name of Property Owner Date

Signature of Property Owner Frintec Name of Property Owner Date

STATE OF ﬁ / 4 é&vha COUNTY _%s 5 |

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of 4 usf 2077
by . . .
Personslly Known 71 OR Produced IdentificationpseType of Identification Produced: SV S £/ (fnSe

' - Sumue EClOmpg

of Notsry Printed Name of Notary




iast Updated: 6/21/17

A X Compieted application: All applicable areas of the appiication shall be filled in
and submitted to the Planning and Zoning Department, 3363 West Park Place, Pensacola, FL
32505.

B. X Application Fee: Application Fees: Ta view fees visit the website:
hutp://mvescambia. com/bysiness/board-adiustment or contact us at 595-3448

mmmﬂmﬂm-mmuMMhMMNISSan
he.hmnummhmbmhdprbvhimdmemdludwdm.
mmmmmmmm.mwmvuumkoum.

By my signature, | heraby cortify that:
1} lam duly qualified as owner{s} ar authorized sgent to make such application, this spofication is of my own
choosing, and steff has exolained all procedures relating to this reguest; and

2} Alliormation given is accurate to the best of my knowledge and bellef, and | understand that defiberate
misrepresentation of such information will be grounds for denial or reversal of this spplication and/or
revocstion of any approval based upon this application; and

3] 1understand that there are no guarantees s to the outcome of this request, and that the application fee
Is non-refundabic; and

4) iauthorize County staff to place » public notice sign{s) on the property referenced herein.

8hu Cheng Shurett M%M £=207 sgate st

of
- Signature of Ov
STATE OF .ﬁ/ Eééw_q COUNTY OF She /é:’ The foregolng Instrument

was acknowiedged beforemﬂhis__ﬁ_l_dayof é &g!Q 57( 20_Z,by_97(.: { I/;ﬁ’!,‘) Sll[r//f-‘
%M:ﬂﬂ Produced Identifcatont” Type of Kdentification Produces: Dre VeSO _FjCae S’

W%M/ [ (HrinS

Signatura of Notiry Printed Name of Notary




Last Upduted: 6/21/17

A X Completed application; Al applicable areas of the application shall be filled in
and submitted to the Planning and Zoning Department, 3353 West Park Place, Pensacola, FL
32505,

B. X Application Fee: Application Fees: To view fees visit the website:
: j -adi nt or contact us at 595-3448

Note: Fass Include 2fl notices and sdvertisements required for the public hearing snd 2 $S technical
Mmmnmmmmsmdmmmmmm of appileation.
Please make chacks paysble to Escambia County. MasterCard and Visa are aiso accepted.

By my signaturs, | hareby certiy tha:
1) 1am duly qualified as owner(s) or authorized agant to make such application, this application is of my own
choosing, and staff has explained all procadures relating to this request; and

2] Allinformation glven is accurate to the best of my knowledge and balief, and  understand that defiberate
misrepresentation of such Information will be grounds for denial or reversal of this application and/or
revocation of any approval based upon this application; and

3) lunderstand that there are no guarzntees as to the outcome of this request, and that the application foe
is non-refundable; snd

4) ! authorize County staff to place 2 public natice signis} on the property referenced herein.

Leo Hueng _49. ;’)/' £-9- ") siprature of or

- Signature of v
STATE OF ﬁ[{j_b_ﬁﬂ“___coum OF W / é ’y The foregoing instrument
was scknowledged befare me this lﬂvﬁﬁzgﬁi mfz, bvé&.}%&_@__-

aﬂ;?«% Produced identification’s. Type of identification Produced: W%
Signature of Motacy

= Printed Name of Motary tnotary




Last Updated: 6/21/17

Escambia County Planning and Zoning
Development Services Department
3363 West Park Place
Pensacola, FL 32505
Phone: (850) 595-3475  Fax: (850) 595-3481

http://myescambia com/buginess/ds

Board of Adjustment Application

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY - Case Number: W _Accepled by BOA Meeting:

Development Order BExtension

X Adminisirative Appeal
1. Contact Information:

A. Property Owner/Applicant: | €famore Development, LLC
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 6460, Thomasville, GA 31758
Business Phone: 228-516-4289 cell: 229-403-2436
Email: thodges@teramore.net

B. Authorized Agent (if applicable): 0@Vid A. Theriaque, Esquire
Mailing Address: 433 North Magnolia Drive, Tallahassee, FL 32308
Business Phone: 850-224-7332 Cell:
Email: dat@theriaquelaw.com

Note: Owner must complete the ottoched Agent Affidavit. i there s more then one owner, each owner must
complete an Agent Affidavit. Application will be voided if chorniges to this oppfication are found,

2. Property Information:

A. Project Name & Development Order Number (if applicable): N/A

B. Existing Street Address: 11400 block of Gulf Beach Highway, Pensacoia
Parcel ID {s): Number 23-38-31-2001-0000-000

€. Total acreage of the subject property: -4 8Cres




Last Updated: 6/21/17

3. Reason for Reguest

A. Please explain why the extension or administrative appeal is necessary.
Please see Exhibit "A" which is attached hereto.

B. Development Order Extension

The LDC requires good faith efforts in adhering to its established periods, but
extension of an eligible LDC time limit may be requested according to the provisions
of this section whereby a landowner asserts that the limit does not anticipate
legitimate delays in compliance. However, no applicant is automaticaily entitled to
any extension. Short-term (6 month) extensions are evaluated by the Planning
Official, and longer extensions (one year) shall be evaluated through a quasi-judicial
public hearing review by the BOA. These extension processes aliow additional time
for concluding the compliance review, developing an approved use, and continuing
or reestablishing some uses.
1. Limits on extensions. Extensions to LDC periods are subject to the following
limitations:

a. Availabllity. Extensions are available and may be granted only for LDC

periods that specifically provide that option, only If a complete application

for the extension was submitted prior to the expiration of the period for

which the extension is requested, and only as otherwise allowed by the

provisions of the LDC.

b. Approving authority. Extensions to any period not required by the LDC but

imposed as a condition of approval by an approving authority cannat be

granted by another approving authority.

¢. Individual and multiple limits. An extension can only be granted based on

a specific review of an individual period. If an extension of more than one

pericd Is requested, the extension criterla shall be evaluated for each limit.

C. Admi at
Application for appeal of an administrative decision shall be submitted for
compliance review within 15 days after the date of the decision being appealed. A
quasi-judicial public hearing for the appeal shall be scheduled to occur within 30
business days after receipt of a complete application. The application shall provide
information as required by the adopted appeal procedures, inciuding the foliowing:
1. Decislon appealed. A copy of the written administrative decision to be
reviewed on appeal.
2. LDC reference. Identification of the specific LDC provisions for which
noncompliance is aileged.
3. Alleged error. A description of how the declision of the administrative official

3



Last Updated: 6/21/17

is considered arbitrary or capricious.
4. Conditions. Documentation satisfying the conditions astablished in the
compliance review provisions of this section.

S. Remedy. A description of the proposed remedy.

6. Other information. Any other pertinent information the applicant wishes ta
have considered.

D. Medical Hardship

Temporary placement of 3 manufactured (mobile) home or park trailer may be
requested according to the provisions of this section when a landowner asserts that
existing medical conditions require in-home care and an accessory dwelling to
reasonably provide it. The manufactured home may be placed within any mainfand
zoning district to remedy a medical hardship according to the temporary use
provisions of Chapter 4, regardless of the density limits of the applicable zoning. The
requirements to grant the temporary use of a manufactured home or park trailer as
an accessory dwelling to provide in-home medical care is considered by the BOA ina
quasi-judicial hearing whether conditions warrant such use.

The BOA shall conduct a quasi-judicial public hearing as noticed to consider the
requested medical hardship temporary use of a manufactured home or park trailer
according to the provisions of this article. The applicant has the burden of
presenting competent substantial evidence to the board that establishes each of the
following conditions:
1. Certified need. A Florida-licensed physician certifies in writing the medical
need, specifying the extent of the need for in-home medical care and the
approximate length of time for such in-home medical care.
2. Minimum necessary. Conditions and circumstances make it difficult or
impossible for the recipient and provider of medical care to reside in the same
dwelling and the temporary accessory dwelling is the minimum necessary to
provide relief of that medical hardship.
3. Adequate public services. The manufactured home or park trailer will have
adequate water, sewer, solid waste removai, and electric services available.
4. Compatibility. The temporary use will not produce adverse impacts on the
uses of surrounding properties.
5. Standard conditions. The temporary use can comply with the applicable
standards of Chapter 4.



Last Updated: 6/21/17

4. Please complete the following form {if applicable): Affidavit of Owner/Limited Power
of Attorney

AFFIDAVIT OF OWNER AND LIMITED POWER OF ATTORNEY
{if applicable)

As owner of the property located at the 11400 block of Gulf Beach Highway, Pensacola

, Florida, property reference number{s) Number 23-38-31-2001-0000-000

| hereby designate David A. Therlaque, Esquire,

for the sole purpose of completing this application and making
a presentation to the Board of Adjustments on the above referenced property. This Limited Power of
Attarney is granted on this_7th day of Avgest the yearof, ", and is effective until the Board of
Adjustment has rendered a decision on this request and any appeal period has expired. The owner
reserves the right to rescind this Limited Power of Attorney at any time with a written, notarized notice
to the Development Services Department.

Agent Name: David A. Theriaque, Esquire Email: dat@theriaguelaw.com

rive, Tallahassee, FL 32308 Phone: 850-224-7332

Tem Hodgss 28 Vice Pratudent of Tezamane Development, LLT 9‘ }, 4 Signature
of Probertv Owner Printed Name of Property Owner Date
Signature of Property Ownar Printed Name of Praperty Owner Date
STATE OF GesRG\A COUNTYOF ___ THOMAS

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this Laid day of _AYV auot 2017,
by ToMm WoD 87 °oF TERAMORE DEBVELOPMENT, LLC |

Personally Knowqxl’ OR Produced tdentification’:. Type of Identification Produced:

/W\MAM MARGARET (. SANDERS

Signature of Notary Printed Name of Notary

. SANDERS
-"".";?"’, MQEKGBQRPEUI:I c, Georgia
c::"l_“":.:.g N cTl'mm_as Qougt:’_res
Rl y Commission Expi
i Novembet 29, 2019

(Notary Seal}

S. Submittal Reguirements



Last Updated: 6/21/17

A X Completed application: Al applicable areas of the application shall be filled in
and submitted to the Planning and Zoning Department, 3363 West Park Place, Pensacols, FL
32505.

B. X Application Fee: Application Fees: To view fees visit the website:

3 scambia.com/business -gdlustrent or contact us at 595-3448

Note: Fees include all notices and advertisements required for the public hearing and a $5 technical
fee. Payments must be submitted prior to 3 pm of the closing date of acceptance of application.
Please make checks payable to Escambla County. MasterCard and Visa are alsc accepted.

By my signature, 1 hereby certify that:
1) tam duly qualified as owner{s) or authorized agent to make such application, this application is of my own
choosing, and staff has explained all procedures relating ta this request; and

2)  Allinformation given is accurate to the best of my knowledge and belief, and | understand that deliberate
misrepresentation of such information wiil be grounds for denial or reversal of this zpplication and/or
revocation of any approval based upan this application; and

3) lunderstand that there are no guarantees as to the outcome of this request, and that the application fee
is non-refundable; and

4) 1 authorize Coun ublic notice sign(s) on the property referenced herein,

—
[om H"dﬂ"‘s Signature of O

Signature of v

STATEOF __ T GEOELA  coUNTY OF TeMAS The foregoing instrument

N gayof_ AVGUST o4 21 ,by_ToM Hopaes, ©F
TEFAMe e PEVELopmEuT  LLt

was acknowledged before me this
Personally Known)ﬁ OR Produced |dentificationL). Type of identification Produced:

M LABNEA MARGARET £. SANDERS

Signature of Notary Printed Name of Notary (notary seal)

B et ot
."}'m,,‘& MARGAREY C, SANDERS

MNotary Pubtic, Georgta

. -::'-«E Thomas _Cougtv
5, s My Commission Exprres
|48 November 29,2019 |

(g ¥




THERIAQUE
&SPAIN .

REPLY TO. TALLAHASSEE

August 7. 2017

Kayla Meador, Administrative Assistant
County Clerk to the Board of Adjustment
Developmental Services Department
3363 West Park Place

Pensacola, Florida 32505

Re:  Teramore Development, LLC - Parcel Number 23-35-31-2001-0000-000
Administrative Appeal of Horace Jones’ Determination on July 24, 2017

Dear Ms. Meador:

Our law firm represents Teramore Development, LLC, in regard to its desire to construct a
9,100 square foot Dollar General retail store on Parcel Number 23-38-31-2001-0000-000 in
Escambia County, Florida (“Property”). Teramore Development, LL.C, requested a confirmation of
compatibility from the Planning Official. On July 24, 2017, Horace Jones issued a written
determination in which he concluded that the proposed development is not compatible. (A copy of
Mr. Jones® letter dated July 24, 2017, is attached hereto as Exhibit “17).

Teramore Development, LLC, hereby files this Administrative Appeal of Mr. Jones” July 24
determination. The specific provisions of the County’s Land Development Code (“LDC”) at issue
in this Administrative Appeal include, but are not limited to, Sections 2-2.7 and 3-2.10(e). Teramore
Development, LLC, respectfully submits that Mr. Jones incorrectly determined that the proposed
development is not compatible. Rather, for the reasons set forth in the Land Use Compatibility
Analysis prepared by The Planning Collaborative on June 25, 2017, the proposed development is
compatible and, therefore, fulfills the locational criterion set forth in Section 3-2.10(e)(5) of the
County’s LDC. (A copy of the Land Use Compatibility Analysis is attached hereto as Exhibit “27).!

! Teramore Development, LLC, reserves the right to submit additional evidence,

including expert witness testimony, during the quasi-judicial hearing before the Board of
Adjustment.

TALLAHASSEE WinteEr GARDEN
433 Norta MagrNoLIs DRiVE 12200 Wz=sr Covonial Drive, Surre 300C
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 323C8 WINTER GARDEN, FLORIDA 34787 EXHIBIT

(850) 224-7332 (407) 347-5388

Fax: (850) 224-7662 Fax: (407} 264-6132 g e

www.theriaquelaw.com



Kayla Meador, Administrative Assistant
August 7, 2017
Page 2

Teramore Development, LLC, requests that the Board of Adjustment determine that the
proposed development is compatible and, therefore, fulfills the locational criterion set forth in
Section 3-2.10(e)(5) of the County’s LDC. Such a determination would allow Teramore
Development, LLC, to submit an application for site plan approval for its proposed non-residential
development.

] appreciate your attention to this matter. Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any
questions or need further information.

Sincerely,
Dertfd Thouspes
David A. Theriaque
Enclosures

ce: Teramore Development, LLC



Hotace L. Jones, Director
Development Services

Applicant information:

Name: Teramore Development, LLC Date: July 24, 2017
Address: 11400 Blk. Gulf Beach Highway, Pensacola, FI.  Parcel ID #: 23-35-31-2001-000-000
Phone:__(229) 516-4286 Other: Email: __develop@teramore.net

Section of the LDC to be interpreted: __Sec. 3-2.10(e)

Address of proposed development for Compatibility Analysis: 11400 Blk. Gulf Beach Highway

Response to Request for Interpretation and/er Confirmation of Compatibility:

The applicant has submitted a Land Use Compatibility Analysis for a proposed Dollar General located at
11400 block of Gulf Beach Highway. The property is zoned Commerciat and has a FLU of Mixed-Use

Suburban (MU-5). The applicant has requested a confirmatian of compatibility from the Planning

Official pursuant to Sec. 2-2.7 of the LDC.

The proposed development is NOT COMPATIBLE. The proposed development does not meet the

| ocation Criteria prescribed by the LDC.

Pursuant to Sac. 3-2.10{e) of the Land Development Code, all new nonresidential uses proposed within
the commercial district that are not part of a pianned unit development or not identified as exempt by
the district shail be on parcels that satisfy at least ane of the foligwing location criteria: {1} Proximity to
intersection. Along an arterisl or collector street and within one guarter mile of its intersection with an
arterial_street. (2) Proximity to traffic generator. Along an arterial or collector street and within a one-
guarter mile radius of an individual traffic generator of more than 600 daily trips, such as an apartment
complex, military base, college campus, hospital, shopping mall or similar generaior. {31 (afill
develooment. Along an arterial or collector street, in an area where already established non-residential
uses are gtherwise consistent with the Conunercial district, and where the new use would constitute
infill development of similar intensity as the conforming development on surrgunding parcels.

EXHIBIT

P




Response to Request for Interpretation and/or Confirmation of Compatibility
Teramore Development, LLC - 11400 Blk. Gulf Beach Highway
Page - 2-

Additionally, the lecation would promote compact develepment and nat contribute tg or promote strip
commercial development. (4) Site design. Along an arterial or, collector street, no_more than one-haif

mile_from its intersection with an arterial or collector street, not abutting a_single-family residential
zoning district {(RR, LDR or MPR}, and all of the following site design conditions: a. Any Intrusion into a

recorded subdivision is limited to a corner lot. b. A system of service roads or shared access is provided

to the maximum extent made feasible by lot area, shape, ownership patterns, and site and street
characteristics. c. Adverse impacts to any adjoining residential uses are minimized by placing the more

intensive elements of the use, such as solid waste duinpsters and truck loading/unipading areas,
furthest from the residential uses. (5} Documented compatibility. A compatibility analysis prepared by
the applicant provides competent substantial evidence of uniaue circumstances regarding the potential

uses of parcel that were not anticipated by the alternative criteria, and the proposed use, or rezoning as
applicable, will be able to achieve long-term compatibility with existing and potential uses. Additionally,

the following conditions exist: a. The parcel has not been rezoned by the landowner from the mixed-use,
commercial, or industrial zoning assigned by the county. b. I the parcel is within a county

redevelopment district, the use will be consistent with the district’s adopted redevelopment plan, as
reviewed and recommended by the Community Redevelopment Agency (CRA).

Gu)f Beach Highway is desiznated a&s a major urban collector street. However, the pronosed
development is_not within_one-guarter mile of an intersection with an arterial street. The proposed
deveiopment Is not within one quarter mile radius of an individual traffic generator of more than 630
daily trips. The proposed development is not in an area where already established nonvesidential uses
are otherwise consistent and where the new development would constitute infill deveiopment of similar
intensity. The proposed deveiopment is not more than one-half mile from its_intersection with an
arterial or collector street, not abutting a single-family residential zoning district. The compatibility
“analysis provided by the zpplicant does not show unigue circumstances that were nol anticipated by the
alternative criteria. The proposed use will not serve to achieve long-term compatibility with existing and
potential uses. The proposed development is surroundad by existing residential uses and established
rasidential development.

This confirmation of compatibility is not final guthorization or
and the applicant riust complete the County development review process prior to proceeding.

Date%,};%_%{}h‘f i ___Signature:

Additicnal pages attached: yes x no

ones, Diréctﬁr, Development Services



Land Use Compatibility Analysis

For a Dollar General Store to be located in the 11400 block of Gulf Beach Highway, Pensacola, Florida
Also referenced as Parcel ID number 23-35-31-2001-000-000

Conducted for:

Teramore Development, LLC
Ph: 229.516.4286
develop@teramore.net

TERAMORE_

DEVELOPMENT, LLC

Prepared for:

Escambia County Planning and Zoning Division
Ph: 850.554.8210
3363 West Park Place
Pensacola, FL 32505

Prepared by:

The Planning Collaborative
Allara Mills Gutcher, AICP
Ph: 850.319.9180
allara@theplanningcollaborative.com

[T[Plc]

the planning collaborative

June 25, 2017
EXHIBIT

i 2




TABLE OF CONTENTS

Purpose and Introduchion........ ... ... e 3
Project Descriplion... ... ..o e 4
General Project Location and Setling..........o. oo iiii i i i i e e e 4
Figure 1. Aerial Photograph. ... 5

Figure 2. Street View of Site............... e 6
Applicable Policies and Regulations. ..., 6
Figure 3. Escambia County Future Land Use Map..............................on. 7
Figure 4. Escambia County Zoning Map..........cocoveiii oo i 3

Table 1. Zoning District Regulations Assigned to Subject Parcel and Parcels
Contiguous tothe Site ... ... 9

FaY A= Y1 PP 10

Table 2. Commercial Development Standards Comparison to Development Plan.. 11

Table 3. Setback Companison. ... 12

Findings and Conclusion. .. .. ... e e 13

EXHIBIT 1 — Survey of 1.45-acre parcel.

EXHIBIT 2 — Survey of 1.95-acre parcel.

EXHIBIT 3 — Preliminary Site Plan prepared by Bell Engineering Services, LLC, as revised
February 2, 2017.

1 | Land Use Compatibility Analysis - Dollar General



EXHIBIT 4 — Escambia County Property Appraiser Subdivision Map, as printed April 16, 2017.

EXHIBIT 5 — Example of a Dollar General Store architectural design.

EXHIBIT 6 — Example of a Dollar General Store architectural design.

EXHIBIT 7 — Example of a Dollar General Store architectural design.

EXHIBIT 8 — Letter dated June 22, 2017, from Bonita Player, P.E.

2 l Land Use Compatibility Analysis - Dollar General



PURPOSE AND INTRODUCTION

This report analyzes the compatibility of a Dollar General retail store proposed to be located in
the 11400 block of Gulf Beach Highway, Pensacola, Florida. As set forth below, the proposed
Dollar General retail store will not, over time, adversely or negatively impact the surrounding
existing uses. The proposed store will provide daily necessities and other common household
items for consumers. Dollar General is known for its neighborhood-scale stores in locations
convienent to customers.

In the development of this report, the following definition of compatibility set forth in
§163.3164(9), Florida Statutes, was utilized:

“Compatibility means a condition in which land uses or conditions can coexist in relative
proximity to each other in a stable fashion over time such that no use or condition is unduly
negatively impacted directly or indirectly by another use or condition.”

The Escambia County Comprehensive Plan also provides a definition of
“Incompatible/compatible development” in Chapter 3 Definitions. Section 3.04 Definitions states
as follows:

“Incompatible development is new development proposed to be constructed next to existing
development wherein the proximity of the two kinds of development would each diminish the
usefulness of the other or would be detrimental to existing operations. The incompatibility
can arise from either land use or structure size and design. Compatible development is new
development proposed tc be constructed next to existing development in which the
proximity of the two kinds of development would each complement or enhance the
usefulness of the other.”

Finally, the County's Land Development Regulations Chapter 6, Definitions, Section 6-0.3
Terms Defined provides the following definition for “compatible:

“Compatible. A condition in which land uses, activities or conditions can coexist in relative
proximity to each other in a stable fashion over time such that no use, activity, or condition is
unduly negatively impacted directly or indirectly by another use, activity. or condition.”

As a note, the definition of “compatible” in Section 6-0.3 of the County's Land Development
Regulations is nearly identical to the definition of “compatibility” set forth in §163.3164(9),
Florida Statutes.

This analysis has considered the type of development proposed in comparison to the existing
built environment as directed by Florida Statutes and the Escambia County Comprehensive
Plan. Such factors of study included the surrounding uses, lighting, building setbacks, building
height, building orientation, open space ratios, and hours of operation.

3 | Land Use Compatibility Analysis - Dollar General



The consultant, Allara Mills Gutcher, completed the following research in preparation of this
report:

e A site visit conducted on Tuesday, April 4, 2017

¢ Review of the Escambia County Property Appraiser website data and maps

= Review of the Escambia County Comprehensive Plan, 2030

» Review of the Escambia County Land Development Regulations dated February
2017

» Review of the Escambia County Future Land Use Map and Zoning Map as
shown on Escambia County’s web mapping service web page."

= Consultation with Teramore Development, LLC

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

The applicant proposes construction of a retail establishment known as Dollar General, with
approximately 9,100 gross square feet of building space on +/-1.25 acres of a 3.4-acre parcel.
Approximately 2.15 acres of the 3.4-acre site will remain highly vegetated with the existing flora.
(See Exhibits 1 and 2). The building will be oriented towards the south, facing Gulf Beach
Highway. The area surrounding the developed portion of the site will remain in its natural
condition. Parking will be located to the front of the structure, with a driveway along the east
side of the structure to accommodate the loading and dumpster area. Ingress and egress to the
site will be from Gulf Beach Highway. (See Exhibit 3).

The scale of the project will be that of a typical prototype Dollar General retail store. It will be
single story in height, with 2 maximum height of twenty-two (22) feet, which includes any roof-
top apparatus. This will be approximate in height to many of the existing on-site trees.

Hours of operation will begin at either 7:00 a.m. or 8:00 a.m., and close by 9:00 p.m. These
hours of operation are conducive to general business hours with time in the evenings for local
residents to shop for convenience needs. There will be no noise, smoke, glare, emissions, dust,
vibration, or odors emitted from this use. Lighting used to support safety for vehicles and
pedestrians will be installed in a down-lit fashion and attached to the side of the structure.

GENERAL PROJECT LOCATION AND SETTING

The site is in the 11400 block and on the north side of Gulf Beach Highway (CR 292A) in
unincorporated Escambia County, 32507. The parcel is located to the east of and borders
Challenger Way and is west of Cobia Street. It is south of and borders Avia Lane. The parcel is
located within Section 23, Township 3S, Range 31. The Escambia County Property Appraiser’s
Reference Number is 23-35-31-2001-000-000.

* http://www.arcgis.com/home/item.htm|?id=4388823ea5fh4fecbdebbibeb6677129.

a | Land Use Compatibility Analysis - Dollar General



The undeveloped lot of 3.4 acres® is currently heavily vegetated with various types of trees.
None of the trees are protected pursuant to the definition in Chapter 2, Environmental, Article 2
— Landscaping, Section 2-3.1(a) of the Escambia County Design Standards Manual. The site
has a designation of “Upland Coniferous Forest” which includes a “canopy (of) at least 66
percent dominated by Coniferous species.” There are no wetlands on the site.* The existing
use of the site is classified as “Vacant Commercial.”®

Figure 1. Aerial Photograph

R T N R TR
L% . ReT

image-y £2317 Google Map daty 22077 Goophe, INEGI 220 !

BT

S s,

As part of this analysis, a review of the “Escambia County Site Specific Survey for
Environmentally Sensitive Lands or the Gulf Beach Highway Site" was conducted. This
document indicates that there are no wetlands, protected species, or protected trees that will be
impacted or other environmentally sensitive land issues as a result of this development.®

% KIM Land Planning, LLC, Boundary and Topographic Survey dated January 16, 2017.

* Florida Land Use, Cover and Forms Classification System, Florida Department of Transportation Surveying and
Mapping Geographic Mapping Section.

* Escambia County Site Specific Survey for Environmentally Sensitive Lands for the Gulf Beach Highway Site
prepared by Biome Consulting Group, lanuary 2017, pg. 2.

* Escambia County Property Appraiser assigned Department of Revenue Tax Code.

® Escambia County Site Specific Survey for Environmentally Sensitive Lands for the Gulf Beach Highway Site,
prepared by Biome Consulting Group, January 2017, pg. 4.

5] Land Use Compatibility Analysis - Dollar General



Surrounding the parcel is established residential development. (See Exhibit 4). To the north
and east of Avia Lane is a platted subdivision called Chevalier. This subdivision is within the
Mixed-Use Suburban (“MU-8") Future Land Use category and the High Density Residential
(“HDR”) zoning district. The lots in close proximity to the subject site average three (3) to four
(4) dwelling units per acre. To the south of Gulf Beach Highway is a platted subdivision called
Seaglade. This subdivision is within the MU-S Future Land Use category and the Low Density
Residential (“LDR”) zoning district. The lots in Seaglade, that are within close proximity to the
development site, range from one (1) to four (4) dwelling units to the acre, with the waterfront
lots being the larger parcels. Within a quarter mile radius of the subject parcel, the average lot
size is 0.45 acres, or approximately two (2) dwelling units to the acre.” All of the lots contiguous
to the subject parcel and not otherwise separated by a roadway are currently vacant.

Figure 2. Street View of Site

APPLICABLE POLICIES AND REGULATIONS

The site is currently designated with a Future Land Use category of MU-S and a zoning district
of Commercial. All properties surrounding this site are also categorized with a Future Land Use
category of MU-S. (See Figure 3). Consequently, no Future Land Use Map amendment or
zoning change is required to allow the proposed development. Descriptions of the Future Land
Use category and zoning district are provided below:

7 Escambia County Property Appraiser.

6 I Land Use Compatibility Analysis - Dollar General



Future Land Use Category: Mixed-Use Suburban (MU-S)®

General Description of MU-S Future Land Use category: “Intended for a mix of residential
and non-residential uses while promoting compatible infill development and the separation
of urban and suburban land uses.”

MU-S Allowable Uses: The Comprehensive Plan describes the allowable uses as a range.
These include: “Residential, retail sales and services, professional office, recreational
facilities, public and civic, limited agriculture.” (Emphasis added). The maximum intensity
for this category is a floor area ratio of 1.0.°

Figure 3. Escambia County Future Land Use Map

WEL

Esri, HERE, Garmin, INCREMENT F, USGS, METI/NASA, EPA, USDA | Escambia County Development Services

Department

MU-S = Mixed-Use Suburban

MU-U = Mixed-Use Urban
REC = Recreation

The MU-S Future Land Use category was created to “encourage redevelopment in
underutilized properties (and) to maximize development densities and intensities
located not only within this category, but also in the MU-U, Commercial, and Industrial

i

Site Location

C = Commercial

Con = Conservation

8 www.mvescambia.com/ou r-services/development-serives/gis as of April 3, 2017.
® Escambia County Comprehensive Plan, Future Land Use Element, Policy FLU 1.3.1.
1% policy FLU 1.5.1 of the Escambia County Comprehensive Plan, 2030.

7 | Land Use Compatibility Analysis - Dollar General




Future Land Use categories. In addition, the MU-8 Future Land Use category provides for
a minimum density to “ensure that developments are designed to be compact and to
accommodate travel mode choices especially for short, local trips.”*"
Zoning Designation: Commercial'?
The Commercial zoning district is established to designate appropriate areas and land for
commercial activities, especially those in the retail and service industries. This category
supports intense commercial uses.

The allowable uses within the Commercial zoning district are listed as: Residential (with
restrictions), retail sales and services, public and civic uses, recreation and
entertainment, limited industrial, agriculture and limited other uses such as billboard
structures, parking garages and lots and some self-storage facilities. (Emphasis added).
Other conditional uses are allowed.™

Figure 4. Escambia County Zoning Map

oyt
X’%—
B
0
-\E\
-
()
)
o
[«]
-
2

P e A ‘1

7 7 'I
/ /.«'%// LA 77 !

Esri, HERE, Garmin, INCREMENT P, USGS, METI/NASA, EPA, USDA | Escambia County Davelopment Services

Department

Com = Commercial Con = Conservation

HDR = High Density Res REC = Recreation

MDR = Medium Density Res HC/LI = High Commercial
LDR = Low Density Res and Light Industrial
HDMU = High Density

Mixed Use

M policy FLU 1.5.2 of the Escambia County Comprehensive Plan, 2030.
2 http://maps2.roktech.net/escambia_gomaps4/?mapName=General&mapType=zoning as of April 3, 2017.
** Section 3-2.10 of the Escambia County Land Development Regulations dated February 2017.

— -

8 I Land Use Compatibility Analysis - Dollar General



The development standards for a parcel zoned *Commercial® are shown in Table 1, and
are compared to the adjacent zoning district criteria.

Table 1. Zoning District Regulations Assigned to Subject Parcel and Parcels Contiguous

to the Site
G T Eaar bt |3 . Zoning Designation -
-. - Criteria - ——— ; - : .
Al NN " Commercial - - ” HDR “ LDR
Location Subject Parcel North and West South and East
Max Density Max 25 d/u per acre Max 18 d/u per acre Max 4 dfu per acre
FAR Not Specified* Max 2.0 Max 1.0
Max Height 160 feet 120 feet 45 feet
Lot Area No minimum No minimum No minimum
40 feet for single 20 feet for cul-de-sac
. . None for commercial | family; lots;
Minimum Lot Width uses. 80 feet for two-family; | 70 feet for all other
80 feet for other iots
15% minimum 20% minimum 30% minimum
pervious; pervious; pervious;

Lot Coverage

85% max semi-
impervious and

80% max semi-
impervious and

70% max semi-
impervious and

impervious impervious impervious
Setbacks Front 15 feet 20 feet 25 feet
Setbacks Rear 15 fest 15 feet 25 feet

10 feet for structures :e()s;iig?gztrf:gt'cu;?sh-

less than 35 feet high; gn: 5 feet or 10% of the

Setbacks Side

then additional 2 feet
per each additional 10
feet in height.

then additional 2 feet
for each additional 10
feet in height but does
not exceed 15 feet.

lot width, not required
to exceed 15 feet.

*Note: The floor area ratio is limited to 1.0 based on the Future Land Use category restriction of 1.0
{Policy FLU 1.3.1 for MU-S). Although the County’s Land Development Regulation lists FARs for
Commercial FLU and MU-U FLU categories, neither are assigned to this MU-S designated parcel.

Section 3-2.10(e) of the County’s Land Development Regulations includes location criteria for
new non-residential uses within the Commercial zoning district. At least one of the listed criteria
for new non-residential uses proposed within the Commaercial district which are not part of a
PUD or otherwise exempt must be met. The proposed Dollar General retail store fulfills the
location criteria pursuant to Section 3-2.10(e)(5), which is labelled as “Documented
Compatibility.”

9 | Land Use Compatibility Analysis - Dollar General



This compatibility analysis constitutes compstent substantial evidence that the use of the
property was not anticipated by the alternative criteria listed in Section 3-2.10(e)}{1}-(4) of the
County’s Land Development Regulations. Additionally, this compatibility analysis constitutes
competent substantial evidence that the proposed use will achieve long-term compatibility with
the existing residential uses without any detriment or conflict. Furthermore, the following criteria
are met as listed in Section 3-2.10{e}(5)a. and b.:

a. The parcel was not rezoned by the landowner from the mixed-use, commercial, or
industrial zoning assigned by the County.
b. The parcel is not within a County Redevelopment District.

Overlay District: Airfield Influence Planning District-2"

The Airfield Influence Planning District-2 (AIPD-2) is established in Section 4-4.4 of the County’s
L and Development Regulations and with the AIPD-1 overlay is created to “enhance protection in
support of the continued operation of military airfields for areas that are close enough to those
airfields to influence or be influenced by their activities.” This site is located in the AIPD-2
overlay district, as shown on the Escambia County Zoning map.

Section 4-4.4(b)(6) describes the development regulations for the AIPD-2 overlay district. This
section only notates that “densities and minimum lots sizes of the underlying zoning district,”
which is commercial in this case, “are not modified by AIPD-2.” Therefore, no additional
development criteria apply to this site as a result of its location within the AIPD-2.

ANALYSIS

It is clear that the intent of Escambia County is to promote new infill development in already
developed areas, and to be resourceful with existing transportation networks, utilities, and
governmental services such as police and fire protection. Goals, Objectives, and Policies from
the Escambia County Comprehensive Plan to support this include:

“Policy FLU 1.5.1: New Development and Redevelopment in Built Areas. To promote the
efficient use of existing public roads, utilities, and service infrastructure, the County will
encourage the redevelopment in underutilized properties to maximize development densities
and intensities located in the MU-S, MU-U, Commercial, and Industrial Future Land Use
categories {with the exception of residential development).” (Emphasis added).

“GOAL FLU 2 Development and Public Services. Escambia County will promote urban
strategies for compact development, the efficient provision of infrastructure and urban
services, and the protection of natural resources. Urban strategies will include infill
development, mixed-use development, and ccordinated land use and transportation
planning.” (Emphasis added).

" http://maps2.roktech.net/escambia_gomaps4/?mapName=General&mapType=zoning as of April 3, 2017.

10 | Land Use Compatibility Analysis - Dollar General



“Objective FLU 2.1 Urban Development. Direct growth toward those areas where
infrastructure and services exist to support development at approved densilies and
intensities.”

“Obijective 2.3 Infill Development. Encourage infill development in appropriate urbanized
areas where infrastructure is sufficient to meet demands, such as in MU-U and MU-8."
(Emphasis added).

This project will accomplish these directives by creating a general store that will provide daily
necessities to local residents within a short walk or drive time. The development plan is
supported by FLU Policy 1.3.1 - FLUM Mixed-Used Suburban standards where Escambia
County describes the intent of the MU-S category as a “mix of residential and non-residential
uses while promoting compatible infill development.”

As depicted in Table 2 below, the standards of the Commercial zoning district are far greater in
intensity than the actual plan for development. The structure’s floor area ratio ("FAR”) is
approximately 0.06 due to the developer leaving most of the site in its natural vegetative state.
This is substantially less than the maximum amount allowed of 1.0 FAR in the neighboring LDR
zoning district. The building height will be no more than twenty-two (22) feet, which is similar in
height to some of the on-site trees.

Table 2. Commercial Development Standards Comparison to Development Plan

Standard .- . LDR Requirement . - Development Plan
Density Not applicable None

Floor Area Ratio (FAR}) | Not mentioned {see note) 0.06 FAR

Structure Height Max 160 feet above grade Max 22 feet above grade
Lot Area No minimum 3.4 acres

L ot Width No minimum for commercial Approximately 650 feet at

road frontage

Minimum pervious 15%; 856% | Pervious surface will be
Lot Coverage maximum semi-impervious approximately 77%, or 23%
and impervious cover. impervious surface.

Front +/- 97 feet; Rear +/- 82

Front and Rear; 15 feet
feet

Structure Setbacks West side +/- 231 feet at
shortest distance; East side
+/- 175 feet at shortest
distance

Note: The floor area ratio is limited to 1.0 based on the Future Land Use category restriction of 1.0 (Policy

FLU 1.3.1 for MU-S), Although the Land Development Regulation lists FARs for Commercial FLU and
MU-U FLU categories, neither are assigned to this parcel.

Side: 10 feet minimum

11 | Land Use Compatibility Analysis - Dollar General



The Escambia County Land Development Regulations offer some guidance when analyzing
compatibility when a new use is introduced. Chapter 3, Zoning Regulations, Section 3-1.6
“Compatibility” contains criteria which describe new non-residential development in relation to
existing residential uses. Section 3-1.6(b) states that such criteria are created to allow for
residential and non-residential uses to be located in close proximity to each other, specifically
“small-scale dispersed neighborhood commercial uses in proximity to residential areas,” which
is the case here. This site will be developed with a small-scale neighborhood use store to serve
the residents with daily necessities.

Section 3-1.6(c) of the County’s Land Development Regulations states that other compatibility
measures may be required such as landscaping, buffering, and screening to protect lower
intensity uses from commercial uses. This criterion is met with the retention of most of the
existing on-site vegetation. The site will only remove the vegetation that is within the footprint of
the development, in addition to that which is needed for the site triangle and open space for
transportation safety. Of the 3.4-acre parcel, approximately 2.15 acres will remain undisturbed,
or sixty-three (63) percent of the site. This percentage will provide more than adequate
buffering and screening from the Chevalier subdivision. Therefore, because of the extensive
setbacks and existing tree canopy, the residential neighborhood to the north, east, and west will
not have a visual sight-line of the structure or parking area. The building will be visible from Gulf
Beach Highway, an Escambia County designated collector street. '

The planned setbacks are outlined below in Table 3, and are shown against the requirement for
the zoning district. These exiensive setbacks are an additional measure fo ensure compatibility
with the surrounding uses. The distance from the side of the structure to the property line has
been greatly increased to provide a large vegetative buffer to the surrounding residential uses.
These distances are shown as a percentage increase over the requirement, and are in no case
less than 400 percent of the adopted standard.

Table 3. Setback Comparison

Setback Standard ;" lg:qn;?:::;ilt "| Development Plan Percent Exceeded
Front 15 feet | 97 feet 547%

Rear 15 feet 82 feet 447%

Side (West) 10 feet 231 feet at rear corner 2,210%

Side (East) 10 feet 175 feetpa;iﬂfr"’“’es’t 1,650%

Section 2-2.3 of Chapter 2, Article 2 of the Design Standards Manual incorporated in the Land
Development Regulations states “the buffer shall protect the lower intensity use from the higher
intensity use and provide an aesthetically attractive barrier between the uses.” Furthermore,

15 Escambia County Land Development Regulations, Chapter 6, Section 6-0.3 Terms Defined and Escambia County
GIS interactive map.

12 l Land Use Compatibility Analysis - Dollar General



through the preservation of the on-site vegetation, this buffer will provide a natural barrier
between the uses.

Section 2-2.1 of Chapter 2, Article 2 of the Design Standards Manual requires no less than
fifteen (15) percent of the parcel to be landscaped. This development, with sixty-three (63)
percent of the parcel landscaped, exceeds the criterion by more than 300 percent.

Transportation Analysis:

Engineering & Planning Resources, PC, performed a traffic impact analysis of the proposed
Dollar General retail store. The analysis focused on a comparison of the maximum allowable
residential scenario to the planned commercial scenario for the referenced parcel.

The maximum development intensity for residential use of this site, using the Escambia County
Comprehensive Plan and the County’s Land Development Code as the guide, is an eighty-five
(85) unit high-rise condominium. The planned commercial scenario under review is a proposed
9,100-square foot Dollar General discount store.

According to Engineering & Planning Resources, PC's analysis, none of the impacted roadway
segments will exhibit adverse ftraffic conditions in the current year at either the planned
commercial scenario or the maximum allowable residential scenario. (See Exhibit 8).

FINDINGS AND CONCLUSIONS

The proposed development of a 9,100-square foot retail store in the center of 3.4 acres (2.15
acres which will remain undisturbed) located on a collector roadway in unincorporated
Escambia County will be compatible with the surrounding residential development. The
proposed retail store will not result in any land use conflicts with the existing surrounding
development. No adverse impacts will be generated such as noise, smoke, exhaust, emissions,
dust, adverse lighting, vibrations, or odors that would be detrimental to the existing surrounding
uses or would otherwise disturb the quiet enjoyment of adjacent residents. Additionally, the
local residents will benefit from the location of this store with daily necessities and other
common household items. This location will reduce vehicle trips and miles traveled on the
roadways and reduce congestion by providing goods within a walkable or short driving distance
to home.

Extensive buffering surrounding the retail store will be retained in the existing natural vegetative
state to create a visual barrier from the residential subdivision north of Gulf Beach Highway.
Sethacks greatly exceeding the minimum requirements of the Commercial zoning district are
incorporated into the plan for development. The proposed retail store is considerably below the
intensity allowed for this parcel with a Commercial zoning designation.

At 3.4 acres, the allowable residential density is eighty-five (85) dwelling units. The height
limitation for the commercial zoning district is 150 feet and the floor area ratio is 1.0. In
comparison to a residential development alternatively allowed on this site, a 150-foot high-rise

13 I Land Use Compatibility Analysis - Dollar General



multi-family condominium or apartment complex with eighty-five (85) dwelling units would be
less compatible due to the bulk and height of the structure. The proposed Dollar General store
will not be visually obtrusive to the surrounding neighborhoods, and the traffic generation is
similar for both development scenarios. (See Exhibit 8).

The proposed Dollar General retail store is consistent with and furthers the Goals, Objectives,
and Policies of the Escambia County Comprehensive Plan and complies with the adopted
requirements of the County’s Land Development Regulations. The development of this store
will not create a condition that will negatively impact the residential uses over time.

14 l Land Use Compatibility Analysis - Dollar General



Exhibit 1 - Survey of 1.45-Acre Parcel

o mm _,m
__m”_mm_

m.._...l._.__...“w‘.‘...

L TR Ghe ST va A

;.;:arz,
et

mmm e —m

A vedwa a8

L
m u_“_m. mwmmmmm . mm

ol
S
T

m n “.
8
mmwm_ i

T

R

iy
B o




Exhibit 2 - Survey of 1.95-acre Parcel

fatEwiy
L
_"_Mmm_. ”:w mm% 3R i
it Ay
Bho: Ga
el e

¢
&y
mm P m
«sﬁmmww_m.
Sl

e titce.




T, STATE - ST
PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN - H B ———
o e AR e b KT il S K it R, B s
T Pl T AL et ) T WELLRACYOF NSO OPA OR T r T L P

o e O — - + VERALL PANGEL AMER = 3.4t AC e RS ey i uy (At 7908 GyARe0 + 3 2 1

BLDE SI/SALES: byrdod 008 1 TOTAL DTVEUCRABT ANTA = 2334 AG {7PE) o oL ocKs FoEl = 0

— - PRESINVED AAEA (UUTNAL STATE) = EAKAD (638 o DA FROK SHIGES = 2

e o | oz pady Zosing. COUUEADIAL fmte) HE PAWEG SAGES - 2

PASMCIARATEY it e LS K, e PO SO B . T 715 B

HrLs
ptatetefatelel

s Ly et Y tar e e e = e e AR RS = e ey e Ty
- — e e e e
FEERE P S

ueld 23S AJeu[WIBA - € BGIYXy




Map

wvision

Exhibit 4 - Subd

GEAHIG £20
salied) jepae
R e W)
HYFRST ]
P FUR )
RES WA
WS Py
') Ry
Rt At g
MEPUADE LIRS &
S
o Bag 30wy
PROY AT
— SPROY R
PP |
W R
SUOISUAAY RIBG
UL GOTRANT
Buzkz Ao
Buwez fpn
S 551
ey 5
sekeyvgnsa

@y

FIFIDVIE OL
NOILIGOW ES

ot
Ky el

¥ ™

TRIEINAGY LNVIVA (080 Asadoad

AVR FJYE3490E X1E CO¥il (ARIS

| F eoetieSarieRtez iesuninmy

PLEX ALNDRD ANy Dupney
WY M2

5§ YRRIY PRITAH IMOL e

¢ fune) Bpg

% 5296 T cebwesay aakiv

0LE LT g e

PEEGE Ty AYRTEL

ANl AYH TS PEPE

HSTppY Uy

BTNIMT THEG LLIUHE ISUMD
{xEdn0)

TSI, gy ubnoey
TTTATLNT Bunodoy

M

RIS

IAIQS0E-3Y

Ve LNEE Py
-
w m LEael 1 HL NP
e £
S i ®
m w7
Pivalieva wpasugy LA, T
HINON
£ SROVIDVID
H10yIyy
CLAT o IRV
fly ot

x 43 £
E Fn g 2 Hvrus
- =
z B m
ey | 40 wry £ E 1
uh WOY, | pivoigsy WMwwo, X | E
PEL m ¥ arardy
. umAaHz| 3
- - B TRDNY i sy
m. m U 38vHd ~ ,
YA g
s s z e G £ | ta3wws i
7% P W £ o jrowoovise
rm i ITRANYHD —
P T 28M14
& m A" if 149y g i PRI, FTIZONWHD
£ gf Ty
q “ 4 r
A B0 v §

NOWIQOY ane
FiaguvHa TN e

HE-ET R

EX. 4 I Land Use Compatibility Analysis - Dollar General




EXHIBIT 5 - Example of elevation rendering of a Dollar General Store

EXHIBIT 6 — Example of elevation rendering of a Dollar General Store

EXHIBIT 7 — Example of elevation rendering of a Dollar General Store

¥
|48
Ay N

i
hhi 1T T

N

E;, 5-7 Lan::rljse Compatibility Analysis — Dollar General



Exhibit 8 - Letter from Bonita Player, P.E.

June 22, 2017

Horace L. Jones

Department Director/Supervisor

Escambia County Developmental Services
3363 W Park Place

Pensacola, FL 32501

Dear Mr. Jones:

| have performed a traffic impact analysis of a proposed development located at parcel
reference number 23-38-31-2001-0000-000 in Escambia County at the northeast cormer of
Gulf Beach Highway and Challenger Way. The analysis focused on a comparison of the
maximum allowable residential scenario to the planned commercial scenario for the referenced
parcel.

The maximum development intensity for residential use of this site, using the Escambia County
Comprehensive Plan and the County’s Land Development Code as the guide, is an eighty-five

(85) unit high-rise condominium. The planned commercial scenario under review is a proposed
9,100-square foot Dollar General discount store.

According to my analysis, none of the impacted roadway segments will exhibit adverse traffic
conditions in the current year at either the planned commercial scenario or the maximum
allowable residential scenario.

Sincerely,
Engineering & Planning Resources, PC

Zf?)%z /%éﬂ‘%

Bonita Player, PE

1720 W. Fairfield Dr. Suite 511 - Pensacola, FL 32502 - T: (850} 471-9579 « F: (850) 390-4691
www.epr-florida.com - email: epr@epr-florida.com



	Agenda
	Approval of Minutes
	Att1_Draft August 16, 2017 Board of Adjustment Meeting Minutes
	CU-2017-10
	Att1_CU-2017-10
	CU-2017-10
	Location Map
	Zoning Map
	FLU Map
	Aerial Map
	Photos
	Application
	Appendix A
	Appendix B
	Appendix C
	Appendix D
	Appendix E

	V-2017-07
	Att1_V-2017-07
	V-2017-07
	Location Map
	Zoning Map
	FLU Map
	Aerial Map
	Photos
	Application
	Proof of Ownership
	Boundary Survey

	AP-2017-02
	Att1_AP-2017-02
	AP-2017-02
	Location Map
	Zoning Map
	FLU Map
	Aerial Map
	Photos
	Application
	Exhibit A
	Exhibit 1
	Exhibit 2


